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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that 35th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of M/s. MUNOTH 

CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED (CIN:L99999GJ1986PLC083614) will be held on Friday, 29th 

September, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Shanti Nivas, Opp. 

Shapath - V, Nr. Karnavati Club, S.G.Road, Ahmedabad -380058,Gujarat, India, to transact the 

following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial 

Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017 and Reports of the 

Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint director in place of Mr. Siddharth Shantilal Jain (DIN: 00370650), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution 

as an Special Resolution. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modifications(s) or re-enactment thereof) and pursuant to the recommendation of the 

Audit Committee and the Board of Directors,M/s. B. Maheshwari& Co., Chartered Accountants, having 

Firm Registration Number 105839W, be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company in place of the retiring auditors, M/s. Vijay R. Tater & Co., Chartered Accountants, to hold 

office from the conclusion of this 35th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 40th Annual 

General Meeting of the Company and that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix 

their remuneration.” 

 

 

 For and on Behalf of the Board 

DATE: 04.09.2017 

PLACE:  Ahmedabad  

                                                                                          DIRECTOR 

                                                                                                    (DIN: 00370624) 
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NOTES: 

a)  A Member is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend 

and vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a Member. The instrument appointing a 

proxy shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours 

before the time fixed for holding the meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of 

members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the 

total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten 

percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 

person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

b)  The members are requested to notifying change in their address to the Company quoting 

their folio number at the earliest to avoid inconvenience at a later stage. 

c)  Members are requested to kindly bring their copy of the Annual Report with them at the 

Annual General Meeting, as no extra copy of Annual Report would be made available at the 

Annual General Meeting. 

d)  Shareholders seeking any information with regards to accounts are requested to write to the 

Company at least 7 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the 

management to keep the information ready. 

e) Members / Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip attached herewith duly filled in for 

attending the meeting. 

f)   Members, who hold shares in de-materialization form, are requested to bring their 

depository account number for identification. 

g) In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 

order of names will be entitled to vote. 

h) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

23/09/2016 to 29/09/2016 (both days inclusive). 

i) Members Companies / Organization are requested to send a copy of the Resolution of their 

Governing Body authorizing their representative to attend and vote at this Annual General 

Meeting. 

j) Relevant Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the 

members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, between 11:00 a.m. 

and 1:00 p.m. up to the date of meeting. 

k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 
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holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 

holding shares in Physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/ PurvaSharegistry 

(India) Pvt. Ltd.  

l) To support the “Green initiative in Corporate Governance” taken by Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs by allowing paperless compliance, the Company has taken an initiative of sending 

documents like notice/documents including the Annual Report by mail. Physical copies are 

sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the Company 

and for the bounced-mail cases. Shareholders are requested to register their email Id with 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/ concerned depository to enable the Company to send 

the documents in electronic form or inform the company in case they wish to receive the 

above documents in paper mode. 

m) The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 

respect of the special business set out above is annexed hereto. 

n) The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is annexed. 

o) Electronic copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia 

indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance slip and proxy form is 

being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository 

participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy 

of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the 

Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and 

manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and proxy form is being sent in the permitted 

mode. 

 

p) Voting through electronic means 

 

I.  In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rules 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rule 2014, as 

substituted by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 

2015 (‘Amended Rules 2015’) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS2) issued 

by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to provide e-

voting facility to all its members to enable them to exercise their right to vote on all 
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matters listed in this Notice by electronic means and the business may be transacted 

through e-voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”). 

II. The facility for voting either through remote e-voting or Ballot Paper or Poling Paper shall 

be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not cast 

their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 

III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 

attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, 25th September, 2017 (9:00 am) and 

ends on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-

off date of 22nd September, 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-

voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a 

resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it 

subsequently. 

V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 

 

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered 

with the Company/Depository Participant(s)]: 

i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. 

as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-

voting. Please note that the password is an initial password. 

ii) Launch internet browser by typing the URL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/. 

iii) Click on “Shareholder - Login”. 

iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login. 

v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your 

choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It 

is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential  

vi) Home page of remote “e-Voting” opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles. 

vii) Select “EVEN” of Munoth Capital Market Limited. 

viii) Now you are ready for “e-Voting” as “Cast Vote” page opens. 

ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”, 

when prompted. 

x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed 
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xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 

together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to jeenal@nsjdassociates.com with 

a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

B) In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for Members whose email IDs are 

not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy]: 

 

i) Initial Password will be provided separately: Even (e-voting Event Number) USER ID 

PASSWORD/PIN 

ii) Please follow all steps from SI. No. (ii) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote. 

 

VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members 

and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

VII. If you are already register with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing used ID 

and Password/PIN for casting your vote. 

VIII. You can also update your mobile number and email ID in the user profile details of the 

folio which may be used for sending future communication(s). 

IX. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 22/09/2017. 

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company 

after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 22nd September, 

2017, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then 

you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your 

password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-

222-990. 

XI. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through 

remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. 
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XII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of 

beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be 

entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM. 

XIII. Ms. Jeenal Desai, Practicing Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad (Membership No. 

167903) has been appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members 

of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and 

transparent manner. 

XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which 

voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-

voting” or “Ballot Paper” or “Poling Paper” for all those members who are present at the 

AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count 

the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-

voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company 

and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated 

scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or 

a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the 

result of the voting forthwith. 

XVI. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the 

website of the Company www.munoth.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after 

the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The 

results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 

 

 

 For and on Behalf of the Board 

DATE: 04.09.2017 

PLACE:  Ahmedabad  

                                                                                                                                    DIRECTOR 

                                                                                                                                    (DIN: 00370624) 
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Details of Directors Seeking Appointment / Re-Appointment at the Annual General Meeting: 
 

Name Mr. Siddharth Shantilal Jain (DIN:00370650) 

Date of Birth 15/05/1979 

Date of Appointment 01/07/1997 

Qualification MBA in Finance 

Expertise in specific functional area Finance 

Directorship in other Companies 7 

Number of Shares held in the Company 135000  
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To : 
THE MEMBERS: 
 
The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with Audited 
Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS: 
The Financial results for the year as under: 
 

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 
Total Income 46.14 66.79 
Expenses 43.90 72.93 
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 2.23 (6.14) 
Provision for Taxation 

 Current Tax 
 Taxation Adjustment 

for P.Y. 
 Deferred Tax 

 
 
0.00 
 
(0.11) 

 
 
0.11 
 
0.30 

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 2.35 (6.55) 
 
STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
 
The total income of the Company for the current year comes Rs.46,13,837/- as compared to 
Rs.66,79,262/- for previous financial year. The Company has incurred a profit of Rs.2,35,221/- during 
the current year as compared to loss of Rs.6,54,700/- for previous financial year. 
 
DIVIDEND AND RESERVE : 
 
The Board of Directors do not recommend any Dividend and do not propose any amount of the profit 
to be transferred to reserves.  
 
DEPOSITS : 
 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
The Details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under 
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, is included in this report as Annexure – A and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
 
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 
 
The Board of Directors duly met Five times during the financial year from 1st April, 2016 to 31st 
March, 2017. For details of the meetings of the board, please refer to the Corporate Governance 
Report, which forms part of this report. 
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DIRECTORS : 
 
Mr. Siddharth Shantilal Jain (DIN:00370650) , retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General  
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION: 
 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its 
Committees and Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The performance 
of the Board and committees were evaluated by the Board on the basis of the criteria such as the 
Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning etc. 
In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, 
performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking into 
account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors and assessed the quality, 
quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board that 
is necessary for the Board to effectively and separately perform the duties. 
 
COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS: 
 
The details of various Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of Directors under various 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations, Meetings & 
Attendance, terms of reference and other details are provided in the Corporate Governance Report 
annexed with the Directors’ Report. 
 
 
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby state and 
confirm that: 

i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017, the 
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures; 

ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31stMarch, 
2017 and of the profit or loss of the company for the same period, 

iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; if any. 

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
v) they have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are adequate and 

were operating effectively. 
vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 
 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY ETC. : 
The Company has no activities having conservation of Energy or technological absorption. The 
Company didn’t have any foreign Expenditure or Earnings during the year under review. 
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AUDIT OBSERVATIONS: 
The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self 
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
 
AUDITORS: 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 
As per the Companies Act, 2013, auditors are permitted to hold office for a maximum period of 10 
years continuously. The law provides time of three years to comply with the new requirements. M/s. 
Vijay R. Tater & Co., Chartered Accountants has been the Statutory Auditors of the Company for more 
than 10 years. In order to comply with the requirements of law, M/s. Vijay R. Tater & Co., Chartered 
Accountants have informed the Company that they do not wish to seek re-appointment at the 
forthcoming annual general meeting. The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of the Audit 
Committee, has decided to recommend to the shareholders, the appointment of M/s. B. Maheshwari 
& Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Regn. No. 105839W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of the 35thannual general meeting until the conclusion of 
the 40thannual general meeting of the Company, subject to ratification annually by shareholders, if 
required by law. M/s, B. Maheshwari& Co., have given their consent to act as Statutory Auditor and 
have also confirmed that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial 
Audit Report submitted by Company Secretary in Practice is enclosed as part of this report as 
Annexure-B. 
 
LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGE: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Listing Regulations, the Company declares that the Equity Share of the 
Company are listed on the BSE Limited (BSE). The Company has entered into new Listing Agreement 
with BSE Ltd. in terms of provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 within the prescribed time limit. 
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2016-17 to BSE where 
the Company’s shares are listed. 
 
DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES: 
 
86.01% of the company’s paid up Equity Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on 31stMarch, 
2017 and balance 13.99% is in physical form. The Company’s Registrar is M/s. Purva Sharegistry 
(India) Private Limited having their Registered office at 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.R.Boricha 
Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400011. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been enclosed herewith as 
per Annexure –C and forming part of the Directors’ Report. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE : 
 
It is not mandated to company to give a report on Corporate Governance as the provisions of SEBI 
Listing Regulations regarding Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company but for better 
governance a separate Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended on 31st March, 2017 is 
attached herewith as a part of this report viz Annexure –D. 
 
A certificate on its compliance from M/s. N S J D &Associates, Chartered Accountant, is obtained and 
annexed to the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
 
The Company has been addressing various risks impacting the Company and the policy of the 
Company on risk management is provided elsewhere in this Annual Report in Management 
Discussion and Analysis. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
The Company has a Vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy under which the employees are free 
to report any act of serious misconduct or wrongful activity being occurred or suspected to occur 
within the organization. No employee of the Company is denied access to the Audit Committee. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
 
Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, the particulars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with Related 
Parties have been done at arm’s length and are in the ordinary course of business. Hence, no 
particulars are being provided in Form AOC-2. 
 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
 
REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
(KMP)/EMPLOYEES: 
 
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, in respect of employees of the Company 
and Directors is furnished hereunder: 
 
  

Sr 
No. 

Name Designation Remuneration 
paid in FY 
2016-17 

Remuneration 
paid FY 2015-16. 
Rs. In Lakhs 

Increase in 
remuneration 
from previous 
year (Rs. In 
Lakhs) 

1. ShantilalMisrimal 
Jain 

Director .. ..  
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(DIN: 00370624) 
2. SiddharthShantilal 

Jain 
(DIN: 00370650) 

Director .. ..  

3. SumitKhanna 
(DIN: 01180220) 

Director .. ..  

4. VarshaAakesh 
Gulecha 
(DIN: 07283903) 

Director .. ..  

 
 
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR 
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION: 
Wholly owned Subsidiary Company: 
 
The Company has subsidiary M/s. Munoth Retail Private Limited as on March 31, 2017. There has 
been no material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiary.  
 
The Financial results of the Subsidiary M/s. Munoth Retail Private Limited for the year is as under : 
 

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 
Total Income   
Total Expenditure 0.1 133.51 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (0.1) (133.51) 
Provision for Taxation: 
- Current Tax 

.. .. 

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation (0.1) (133.51) 
 

As required under SEBI Listing Regulations, consolidated financial statement of the Company and its 
subsidiary is attached. The consolidated financial statement has been prepared in accordance with 
section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The consolidated financial statement discloses the assets, 
liabilities, income, expenses and other details of the Company and its subsidiary 
 
Joint Venture or Associate Companies: 
 
The Company does not have any joint venture or associate companies within the meaning of 
Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS: 
 
The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with relevant 
Accounting standards viz. AS-21 issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and forms 
a part of this Annual Report. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has a sound Internal Control System which is in tune of its volume and line of 
operations. The Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form part of 
the internal control system which provide for automatic checks and balances. All operating 
parameters are monitored and controlled. Regular internal audit and checks ensure the effectiveness 
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and efficiency of these systems to ensure that all assets are protected against loss and that the 
financial and operational information is complete and accurate. 
The internal audit is entrusted to M/s. Pankaj K. Shah Associates, a reputed firm of Chartered 
Accountants. The main thrust of internal audit is to test and review controls, appraisal of risks and 
business processes, besides benchmarking controls with best practices in the industry. Audit plays a 
key role in providing assurance to the Board of Directors. To maintain its objectivity and 
independence, the internal Audit function reports to the Audit Committee. 
 
GENERAL: 
 

1. The Company has shifted its registered office from State of Maharashtra to the State of 
Gujarat. 

2. During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the 
Company and there is no material change and/or commitments, affecting the financial 
position of the Company, during the period from 31st March, 2016 to till the date of this 
report. 

3. During the year under review, there was no significant and/or material orders passed by the 
Regulators/Courts that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future 
operation. 

4. The Company does not provide any loan or other financial arrangement to its employees or 
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel for purchase of its own shares and hence, the 
disclosure under section 67(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not require. 

5. The Disclosure in terms of Rule 4 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is 
not provided, as the Company does not have any equity shares with differential voting rights. 

6. There were no complaints received and reported under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) ACT, 2013. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: 
 
Directors take this opportunity to express their thanks to various departments of the Central and 
State Government, Bankers, Material Suppliers, Customers, and Shareholders for their continued 
support and guidance. 
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the dedicated efforts put in by the 
Employees of the Company at all levels. 
 

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 
 
 Date: 04.09.2017 
Place: Ahmedabad     DIRECTOR         DIRECTOR 
                 (DIN: 00370624 ) (DIN:00370650) 
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Annexure - A to the Board Report 

 

FORM NO. MGT.9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

 

1 CIN : L99999GJ1986PLC083614 

2 Registration Date : 04/09/1986 

3 Name of the Company :  MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 

 

4 Category / Sub-Category of 
the Company 

: COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARE/INDIAN NON-                         
GOVERNMENT COMPANY 

5 Address of the Registered 
office and contact details 

: Shanti Nivas, Opp.Shapath-V, 

NR.Karnavati Club, S.G.Road, 

Ahmedabad-380058 

Tel. no: 079-26937954 

Email: nayann.mpdi@munoth.com 

 

6 Whether listed company Yes / 
No 

: YES (Listed in BSE) 

7 Name, Address and Contact 
details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, if any 

: PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD. 

(CIN:U67120MH1993PTC074079) 

Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No.9 

7-B,J.R.Boricha Marg, 

Sitaram Mill Compound, Mumbai-40011 

 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 

 All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated:- 

Sl. 
No. 

Name and 
Description of 

main products/ 
services 

NIC Code of 
the Product/ 

service 

% to total 
turnover of the 

company 

1 Securities Brokerage Service 99715210 100% 
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

 

S. 
NO 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF 
THE 

COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIARY/A

SSOCIATE 

% of 
share
s held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Munoth Retail Private 
Limited 

Shanti NIvas, Opp.Shapath-V, 

NR.Karnavati Club, S.G.Road, 

Ahmedabad-380058 

 

U52100GJ2012PT
C070467 

Subsidiary 
Company 

100% Section 2(87) 

 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity) 

 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% 
Change 
during 

the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

g) Individual/ HUF 

h) Central Govt 

i) State Govt (s) 

j) Bodies Corp.  

k) Banks/FI 

l) Any Other.. 

Sub-total (A) (1):- 

(2) Foreign 

 

 

1678572 

0 

0 

4845600 

0 

0 

6524172 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

1678572 

0 

0 

4845600 

0 

0 

6524172 

 

 

18.67 

0.00 

0.00 

53.89 

0.00 

0.00 

72.56 

 

 

1678572 

0 

0 

4845600 

0 

0 

7311492 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

1678572 

0 

0 

4845600 

0 

0 

7311492 

 

 

18.67 

 

 

53.89 

 

 

72.56 

 

 

-- 

 

 

-- 

 

 

-- 

a)NRIs - Individuals 

b)Other - 
Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

d) Banks / FI 

e) Any Other.... 

Sub-total (A) (2):- 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)( 2) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

6524172 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

6524172 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

 

72.56 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

7311492 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

7311492 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

 

72.56 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

 

-- 
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Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% 
Change 
during 

the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds 

b) Banks/FI 

c) Central Govt 

d) State Govt(s) 

e) Venture Capital 
Funds 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

g) FIIs 

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

 

-- 

-- 

-- 

i) Others (specify) 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 

2. Non-Institutions 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 

ii) Overseas 

b) Individuals 

i)Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs.1 lakh 

ii)Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh 

c) Others (specify) 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 

Total Public 
Shareholding (B) = 
(B)(1) + (B)(2) 

0 

 

 

 

2231 

0 

0 

 

44737 

 

 

 

1162102 

 

 

 

 

 

1209070 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

1257758 

 

 

 

 

 

1257758 

0 

 

 

 

2231 

0 

0 

 

44737 

 

 

 

2419890 

 

 

 

 

 

2466828 

 

 

0.00 

 

 

 

0.03 

0.00 

0.00 

 

0.50 

 

 

 

26.91 

 

 

 

 

 

27.44 

0 

 

 

 

886 

0 

0 

 

21614 

 

 

 

1186530 

 

 

 

 

 

1209030 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

0 

 

 

 

1257758 

 

 

 

 

 

1257758 

0 

 

 

 

886 

0 

0 

 

21614 

 

 

 

2444288 

 

 

 

 

 

2466788 

0.00 

 

 

 

0.01 

0.00 

0.00 

 

0.24 

 

 

 

27.19 

 

 

 

 

 

27.44 

-- 

-- 

-- 

-- 

0.02 

-- 

-- 

 

0.26 

 

 

 

0.28 

 

 

 

 

 

-- 
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Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year 

% 
Change 
during 

the 
year 

 Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 -- 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

7733242 1257758 8991000 100 7733242 1257758 8991000 100  

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

S. No. Shareholder's 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Share holding at the end of 
the year 

 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

company 

%of 
Shares 

Pledged/ 
encumbe

red to 
total 

shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

compan
y 

%of 
Shares 

Pledged/ 
encumbe

red to 
total 

shares 

% 
change 

in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

 

1 MUNOTH 
INVESTMENT AND 
FINANCE COMPA 

2526750 28.10 - 2526750 28.10 - -- 

2 ANIMA 
INVESTMENTS LTD   

1540350 17.13 - 1540350 17.13 - -- 

3 SILVER CROFT 
INVESTMENT PVT 
LTD 

634500 7.06 - 634500 7.06 - -- 

4 SYMPHONY 
INVESTMENT PVT 
LTD 

144000 1.60 - 144000 1.60 - -- 

5 SIDDHARTH 
SHANTIBHAI JAIN 

135000 1.50 - 135000 1.50 - -- 

6 SHANTILAL 
MISRIMAL JAIN 

775422 8.62 - 775422 8.62 - -- 

7 BHAVRIDEVI 
SHANTILAL JAIN 

640350 7.12 - 640350 7.12 - -- 

8 JAIN SHANTILAL 
MISRIMAL 

127800 1.42 - 127800 1.42 - -- 

 Total 6524172 72.56 - 6524172 72.56 - -- 
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(iii)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during the 

year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

 At the beginning of the 
year 

No Change in Promoters Shareholding 

 Date wise Increase/ 
Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the 
year specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer/bonu
s/ sweat equity etc): 

No Change in Promoters Shareholding during the year 

 At the End of the year No Change in Promoters Shareholding 

 

(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders 
of GDRs and ADRs): 

 

Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

 For Each of the Top 
10 Shareholders 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares 
of the company 

1  SUSHMA KANKARIA 89100 0.99 89100 0.99 

2 SUMERMAL 
SURAJMAL 
GULECHA 

88650 0.98 88650 0.99 

3 HARDIK SHAH 88290 0.98 88290 0.98 

4 KANAKRAJ 
SURAJMAL 
GULECHA 

82000 0.98 88200 0.98 

5 VIDHI VINAY 
KANKARIA 

88200 0.98 88200 0.98 

6 VARSHA AAKESH 
GULECHA 

88200 0.98 88200 0.98 

7 SANJAY SUMERMAL 
GULECHA 

87750 0.97 87390 0.98 

8 SHAKUNTALADEVI 
KANAKRAJ  

87390 0.97 87390 0.97 
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Sl. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

 For Each of the Top 
10 Shareholders 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total shares 
of the company 

 

GULECHA 

9 GYANDEV 85590 0.95 85590 0.95 

10 KUSHAL 85590 0.95 85590 0.95 

 

(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

S. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

 For Each of 
the Directors 
and KMP 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of shares % of total shares of 
the company 

1 SHANTILAL 
MISRIMAL 
JAIN 

775422 8.62 775422 8.62 

2 SIDDHARTH 
SHANTIBHAI 
JAIN 

135000 1.50 135000 1.50 

3 SUMIT 
KHANNA 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

4 VARSHA 
AAKESH 
GULECHA 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

V.  INDEBTEDNESS 

 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment 

 Secured 
Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecure
d Loans 

Deposit
s 

Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning 
of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not 
due 

 
 

75.85 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

 
 

75.85 

Total (i+ii+iii) 75.85 -- -- 75.85 

Change in Indebtedness 
during the financial year 

• Addition 
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 Secured 
Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecure
d Loans 

Deposit
s 

Total 

Indebtedness 

• Reduction 36.43 -- -- 36.43 

Net Change 36.43 -- -- 36.43 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 
iii) Interest accrued but not 

due 

 
 

39.42 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

 
 

39.42 

Total (i+ii+iii) 39.42 -- -- 39.42 

VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sl. no. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 
Amoun

t 

  …… …… …… ……  

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 
1961 

-- -- -- -- -- 

2. Stock Option -- -- -- -- -- 

3. Sweat Equity -- -- -- -- -- 

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 

-- -- -- -- -- 

5. Others, please specify -- -- -- -- -- 

 Total (A) -- -- -- -- -- 

 Ceiling as per the Act      

       

B.  Remuneration to other directors: 

Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  …… …… …… ……  

 3. Independent Directors -- -- -- -- -- 

 • Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

-- -- -- -- -- 
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Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

 Total (1)      

 4. Other Non-Executive Directors      

 • Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

-- -- -- -- -- 

 Total (2) -- -- -- -- -- 

 Total (B) = (1 + 2)      

 Total Managerial Remuneration -- -- -- -- -- 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act      

       

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

Sl. 
no. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Key Managerial Personnel 

  CEO Company 
Secretary 

CFO Total 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per 
provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites 
u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

    

2. Stock Option     

3. Sweat Equity     

4. Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specify... 

    

5. Others, please specify     

 Total     
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VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

 

Type 

Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/ 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT/COURT] 

Appeal 
made, 
if any 
(give 

Details) 

Punishment/ 

Compounding 
fees imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty           

Punishment           

Compounding           
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Annexure – B to the Board Report 

 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Form MR - 3 

For the financial year ended 31/03/2017 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

 
To, 

The Board of Directors,     WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Munoth Capital Market Limited, 

Shanti Nivas, Opp. Shapath - V, 

Nr. Karnavati Club, S.G.Road,  

Ahmedabad -380 058 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Munoth Capital Market Limited (hereinafter called ‘the 

Company’) Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.  

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s  books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 

report that, in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 

ended on March 31, 2017, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 

the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.  

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the 

provisions of:  

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under as applicable. 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;  

iii. The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

iv. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

1992; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 

Requirements), 2015 
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Further, Company being engaged in the Business of Depository Participant, Audit and Concurrent 

report of Depository Participant was available for audit purpose and there are no other specific 

applicable laws, Rules, Regulations to the Company, which requires approvals or compliances under 

respective Acts or Regulations of Exchange. 

 

During the Period under review, provisions of the following Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. were not applicable to the Company: 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based 

Employee Benefits)Regulations,2014; 

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 

iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; 

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; - 

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;  

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;  

vii. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

 

I further report that - 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except appointment of Key 

Managerial Personnel. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 

during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 

and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting.  

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded 

as part of the minutes.  

I further report that - 

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 

and guidelines.  

I further report that –  

During the audit period, there were no specific events/ actions having a major bearing on the 

operations of the Company’s affairs happened during the audit period. 

However, Company has not appointed Company Secretary and Compliance Officer as per Section 203 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 
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K. JATIN & CO., 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

(UCN: S2017GJ508600) 

SD 

JATIN H. KAPADIA 

PROPRIETOR  

COP: 12043 

 

Note:  This Report is to be read with my letter of above date which is annexed as Annexure I and 

forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure - I 

To, 

The Board of Directors, 
Munoth Capital Market Limited, 
Shanti Nivas, Opp. Shapath - V, 
Nr. Karnavati Club, 
S.G.Road,  
Ahmedabad -380058 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done 
based on the records and documents provided to me, on test basis, to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices followed by me provide 
a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts 
of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

K. JATIN & CO., 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

(UCN: S2017GJ508600) 
 
 

JATIN H. KAPADIA 
PROPRIETOR  

COP: 12043 
 
Place:  Ahmedabad     
Date:   September 4, 2017   
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Annexure – C to the Board Report 

Management Discussion & Analysis 

 
 
The operational performance and future outlook of the business has been reviewed by the 
management based on current resources and future development of the Company. 
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT 
The stock market remained low key barring occasional spurs during most part of the last financial 
year. The market has responded very favorably to this development scaling new heights and this 
positive momentumis expected to continue. 
 
OPPORTUNITY & THREATS, RISKS & CONCERNS AND BUSINESS OUTLOOK 
Opportunities and Business Outlook: With the globalization and electronic age, Indian stock 
market changed over the last decade. Nearly 100% of all transactions are executed through electronic 
media online trading system. The developments of high-tech and transparent markets with an 
increasingly wide geographic footprint have increased the number of trading venues offering diverse 
pools of liquidity. 
 
Risks & Concern: The Company like any other Company is exposed to specific risks that are 
particular to its business and the environment within which it operates. The Company is exposed to 
the market risk (including liquidity risk) and also the factors that are associated with capital market, 
which inter alia includes economic/business cycle, fluctuations in the stock prices in the market, 
besides the interest rate volatility and credit risk. 
The Company is confident of managing these risks by maintaining a conservative financial profile and 
by following prudent business and risk management practices. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY 
The Company has a sound Internal Control System which is in tune of its volume and line of 
operations. The Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form part of 
the internal control system which provide for automatic checks and balances. 
All operating parameters are monitored and controlled. Regular internal audit and checks ensure the 
effectiveness and efficiency of these systems to ensure that all assets are protected against loss and 
that the financial and operational information is complete and accurate. 
 
CEO CERTIFICATION 
 
Mr. Siddharth Shantilal Jain (DIN: 00370650), Director of the Company, has given certificate to the 
board. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statements in the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations, predictions etc. may be “Forward looking 
Statement” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results, performance or 
achievements may vary with those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic conditions, 
Government policies and other incidental/ unforeseeable factors. 
 
The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 
March 31, 2017 under: 
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1. Company’s Philosophy 
 

The Company is committed to ethical values and self discipline through standards of good Corporate 
Governance involving a high level of transparency, integrity, accountability and responsibility in all 
areas of its operations for ensuring protection of the rights and interest of its stakeholders including 
employees and financiers and to the society in general. In order to achieve the objective, the company 
continuously endeavors to improve on these aspects on an ongoing basis. 
Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) the Company has executed fresh 
Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchange. 
 

2. Board of Directors 
 

Composition and Category of Directors: 
The Board of Director of the company comprises of the combination of Executive and Non-Executive 
Directors. 
The Composition of the Board as on 31st March, 2017 and as on the date of this report, details of 
other Directorship and Committee Membership/Chairmanship held by then in other public 
Companies, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during the F.Y. 2016-17 and also at the last 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) held are given below: 

 
 
 

Name of the 
Directors and 
Category  

Designa
tion 

Attendance Particulars No. of Directorship and 
Committee 
Membership/Chairmanship 
held in other public Companies 

Promoters and 
Executive Directors 

 Board 
Meetings 
Held 

Board 
Meetings 
Attended 

Last 
Annual 
General 
Meeting 

Other 
Direct
orship 

Commit
tees 
Memebe
rship 

Committee 
Chairman 

ShantilalMisrimal 
Jain (DIN: 00370624) 

Director 5 5 Yes 3 - - 

SiddharthShantilal 
Jain (DIN: 00370650 

Director 5 5 Yes 3 - - 

Independent and 
Non- Executives 

       

SumitKhanna 
(DIN: 01180220 

Director 5 5 Yes - - - 

VarshaAakesh 
Gulecha 
(DIN: 07283903 

Director 3 5 Yes - - - 

 
 
The day-to-day management of the company is conducted by the Director subject to the supervision 
and control of the Board of the Directors. 
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i. Relationship between the Directors 
 
Mr. Siddharth Shantilal Jain is a son of Mr. Shantilal Misrimal Jain. 
 
None of the other Directors are related to any other Director on the Board. 
 
ii. Shares held by Non-Executive Directors 
 
None of the Non-Executive Directors held the shares of the Company. 
 
iii. Number of Board Meetings held and the date on which held 
During the financial year under review, Five (5) Board meetings were held on following dates: 
 
30/05/2016, 14/08/2016, 25/08/2016, 12/11/2016 and 14/02/2017. 
 
The interval between two meetings was well within the maximum period mentioned under 
Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. 
 
iv. Performance Evaluation of the Board as a whole and its Committees 
 

 The Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees and 
Directors in terms of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder 
and Listing Regulations. The Board has approved a policy for criteria of determining 
qualifications, selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors. 
 
v. Minimum Information 
 
Board members are informed well in advance about the schedule of the Meetings. Appropriate 
information/details and documents are sent in advance to each Director and normally submitted 
as a part of Agenda papers, except in case of matters/documents which are Unpublished Price 
Sensitive Information (UPSI), in order to enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities 
effectively. In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the 
agenda are permitted and place before the Board under other business with the permission of 
the Chairman and with the consent of the majority Directors including Independent Directors. 
The Company observed the Secretarial Standards – 1 related to Board & Committee meetings 
which are effective from 1st July, 2015. 
 
vi. Independent Directors & Separate Meeting 
 
All Independent Directors so far have been appointed for a term of 5 years. None of the 
Independent Directors hold Directorship in more than 7 Listed Companies. Every Independent 
Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he/She participates as a Director and 
thereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year, gives a declaration that he/She 
meets the criteria of independence as provided under law. The Company has obtained 
declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 
2013. Every Independent Director is abide by the provisions specified in Schedule – IV to the 
Companies Act, 2013 related to Code of Conduct for Independent Directors. 
 
The policy decisions are considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for 
appointment of Independent Director on the Board. The Board considers the committee’s 
recommendation and takes appropriate decision/action. As per Regulation 25(3) of Listing 
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Regulations and under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder read with Schedule 
IV (VII), the Company’s Independent Directors meet at least once in every financial year without 
the presence of Executive Directors, Non Independent Directors or management personnel. Such 
meeting was held on 14.02.2017 and all Independent Directors were present at the meeting. The 
following issues were discussed in detail: 
• Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole.  
• Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the company, taking into account the views of 

executive directors and non-executive directors.  
• Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company 

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 
perform their duties. 

 
vii. Familiarization Programme for Independent/Non-Executive Directors 
 
As per Regulation 25(7) of Listing Regulations, whenever new Non-executive and Independent 
Directors are inducted in the Board, they are introduced to the Company’s organization structure, 
business and nature of industry, constitution, board procedures and roles, rights and 
responsibilities of Independent Directors, etc. 
 
viii. Remuneration/Sitting Fees to the Directors:  
 
The Company has not paid any remuneration to any Directors during the F.Y. 2016-17. Further 
the Company has not paid sitting fess to any Non Executive and Independent Directors. There 
were no pecuniary relationship or transactions by Independent Directors with the Company, its 
promoters or its management. 
 
 
3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
A.  Audit Committee: 
 
1. Composition of Committee and Meetings and Attendance: 
 
The Audit Committee is constituted on 10.11.2015. As on 31st March, 2017 and as on the date of 
this report, the Audit Committee consists of 3 members, out of which, 2 are Independent 
Directors and 1 is Executive Director as under. Independent Director is the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee and all members are financially literate and ability to read and understand the 
financial statements. The constitution of the Audit Committee fulfills the requirements of Section 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations. 
 

Name of the 
Member 

Position Category No. of Meetings 
Held 

No. of Meetings 
Attended 

Siddharth 
Shantilal Jain 

Member Executive 
Director 

2 2 

Sumit Khanna Chairman Independent 
Director 

2 2 

Varsha Akesh 
Gulecha 

Member Independent 
Director 

2 2 

 
The Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are placed before the Board in the Next Meeting 
and noted the same. 
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ii) Terms of reference:  
 
The terms of reference of Audit Committee are to cover the matters specified under Listing 
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder and the functions of the 
Committee inter alia include the overview of the Company’s financial reporting processes, review 
of the quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial statements, review of adequacy of internal 
control system, review of the financial and risk management policies and review of significant 
findings and adequacy of internal audit function, approval of related party transactions. 
 
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 
The Company has not set up any Remuneration committee as the company does not pay any 
remuneration and seating fees to Directors.  
 
C. Shareholders Relationship Committee (SRC) 
 
i. Composition of Committee and Meeting and Attendance: 
 
1. The erstwhile Shareholders / Investor’s Grievance Committee of the Directors of the 

Company was re-nomenclature as a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 
 
The Committee consists of 2 Independent Directors and 1 Executive Director as under. The 

constitution of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee fulfills the requirements of Regulation 
20 of Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there 
under.During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 4 times 
on30/05/2016, 16/08/2015, 12/11/2015, and 14/02/2017. 

 
The presence of the Members at the meeting are as under : 
 

Name of 
the 

Member 

Position Category No. of Meeting 
Held 

No. of Meetings 
Attended 

Siddharth * 
Shantilal Jain 

Member Executive Director 2 2 

SumitKhanna Chairman Independent 
Director 

2 2 

VarshaAakesh 
Gulecha 

Member Independent 
Director 

2 2 

 
*Ceased to be member of the Audit Committee. 
 
ii. Terms of Reference: 

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and Listing 
Regulations, the Committee focuses primarily on monitoring expeditious redressal of 
investors / stakeholders grievances and also functions in an efficient manner that all issues / 
concerns stakeholders are addressed / resolved promptly. The Committee, inter alia, 
approves the transfer of Shares, issue of duplicate Share Certificates, splitting and 
consolidation of Shares etc.  
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The Committee also looks after redressal of Shareholder’s complaints like transfer of shares, 
non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of dividends, etc. 

 
 
iii. No. of Shareholders complaints received and not resolved to the satisfaction of the 

Shareholders: 
 

The total number of complaints received and resolved to the satisfaction of Shareholders 
during the year under review were as under : 

 
No. of Complaints outstanding as on 31-03-2016 – Nil  
No. of complaints received during the year under review – Nil  
No. of complaints disposed off during the year under review – Nil  
No. of complaints outstanding as on 31-03-2017 – Nil 

 
iv. Number of pending transfers : 
 

No requests for transfer and dematerialization of shares were pending for approval as on 
31st March, 2017. 

 
D. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) 
 

The Company has not constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as Section 135 
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not Applicable to the Company. 
 

4. General Body Meeting 
 

The location and time of the last three Annual General Meeting are as under: 
 

Financial 
Year 

AGM Date Time Venue No. of Special 
Resolution 

2013-14 30.09.2014 11:00 a.m. Registered Office Nil 
2014-15 30.09.2015 11:00 a.m. Registered Office Nil 
2015-16 14.09.2016 11:00 a.m. Registered Office Nil 

 
Extra Ordinary General Meeting: 

 
No other EGM was held during last three years. And hence a poll (electronically and by 
physical ballot) was not conducted and no Special resolution was passed. 

 
Postal Ballot: 
During the year, company has not passed any resolution through postal ballot. 

 
5. Disclosures : 
 
i. There were no materially significant related party transactions that had potential conflict 

with the interests of the Company at large. Transactions in the ordinary course of business 
with the related parties are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.  
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ii. There have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any matters related to 
the capital markets nor have any penalty/strictures been imposed on the Company by the 
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on such matters. 

 
iii. The Company has laid down procedures to inform the board members about the risk 

assessment and its mitigation, which is periodically reviewed to ensure that risk control, is 
exercised by the Management effectively. 

 
iv. In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations& Disclosure Requirements), CEO Certification by Mr. 

Siddharth Shantilal Jain (DIN: 00370650), Director was placed before the Board at its meeting 
held on 4th  September, 2017 

 
v. A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been presented as part of the Directors’ 

Report. 
 
vi. Pursuant to Listing Regulations, the Senior Management has made disclosures to the Board 

that during the year ended on 31st March, 2017, they have not entered into any material 
financial and commercial transactions, where they have personal interest that may have a 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 

 

 

vii. Code of Conduct: 
 

In compliance with Regulation 26(3) of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has 
adopted the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel. The said Code has been communicated to all the Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel as above. They have also affirmed to the Company about the compliance of the said 
Code during the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2017. The declaration from Chairman & 
Whole-time Director & Managing Director of the Company, affirming compliance of the said Code 
of Conduct by all the Board Members and the above Senior Management Personnel is annexed 
separately to this Report. 
 
viii. Whistle Blower policy / Vigil Mechanism: 
 
The Company has a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower policy under which the employees are 
free to report any act of serious misconduct or wrongful activity being occurred or suspected to 
occur within the organization. No employee of the Company is denied access to the Audit 
Committee. 
 
ix. Code of Conduct under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992/2015:  
 
The Company has Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and 
Reporting of Trading by Insiders including therein Code of Conduct for fair disclosures of price 
sensitive information of the Company, in terms of provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulation, 1992/2015. The policy lays down guidelines and procedure to be followed 
and disclosures to be made while dealing with the Shares of the Company. 
 
 
 
 
6. Means of Communication 
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(i) Financial Results:  
 
The Company’s quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results were taken on record and 
approved by the Board of Directors after reviewed by Audit Committee and submitted to the 
Stock Exchange in terms of the requirements of Clause 41 of erstwhile Listing Agreement and as 
per Listing Regulations. These were published uploaded on the web-site of the Company. The 
company is maintaining its website www.munoth.com containing basic information about the 
company. The Annual Report is also posted on the web-site of the Company viz. 
www.munoth.com. 
 
(ii) BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (Listing Centre) 
 
BSE’s Listing Centre viz. www.listing.bseindia.com is a web-based application designed for 
corporate. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, financial results, corporate 
governance report, investors & shares related matters, among others are also filed electronically 
on the Listing Centre. 
 
(iii) Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: Go Paperless 
 
As part of the green initiative process, the company has taken an initiative of sending documents 
like notice calling annual general meeting, Corporate Governance Report, Directors Report, 
audited Financial statements, auditors report, dividend intimations etc., by email. Physical copies 
are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the company 
and for the bounced-mail cases. Shareholders are requested to register their email id with 
PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd Registrar and transfer agent / concerned depository to enable 
the company to send the documents in electronic form or inform the company in case they wish 
to receive the above documents in paper mode. 
 

 
7. General Share Holder Information: 
 
Financial Calendar for the Financial Year 2016-17 

a. Annual General Meeting 35th Annual General Meeting  
 - Day Friday 
 -Date 29th September 2017 
 -Time 11.00 A.M. 
 -Venue: At Registered office of the Company 

situated atShanti Nivas, Opp. Shapath 
-V, Nr. KarnavatiClub, S G Road, 
Ahmedabad – 380058, Gujarat, 
India. 

b. Book Closure Dates (23/09/2016 to 29/09/2016 both 
days inclusive) 

c. Financial Calendar-2017-18 Tentative Schedule 
 a) Unaudited results for quarter ending 

30-06-2016 
on or before 14th August,2017 

 b). Unaudited results for half year/ 
quarter ending 30-09-2016 

On or before 14th November, 2017 

 c). Unaudited financial results for 
quarter 

On or before 14th February, 2018 

http://www.munoth.com/
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ending 31-12-16 
 d). Audited resulted for the year quarter 

ending 31-03-2017  
On or before 30th May, 2018 

d. No of Share Holder 160 Shareholders as on 31-03-2017 
E. Listing of Equity Shares Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 
f. Stock Code 511200 
g. ISIN Number INE910G01027 

 
 Listing on Stock Exchange:  
 
The equity shares of the company are listed on BSE Ltd. (BSE).Listing fees upto the Financial Year 
2016-2017 has already been paid to the Stock Exchange. 
 
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): 
 
Our Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company as allotted by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Government of India is L99999GJ1986PLC083614. 
 
Market Price Data: 
 
Month wise Stock Market Price Data (BSE) relating to Equity Shares of the Company for the F.Y. 
ended March 31, 2017. 
 

Month of F.Y. 2016-17 Market Price Data 
 Open High Low Close 

April 2016 - - - - 
May 2016 - - - - 
June 2016 - - - - 
July 2016 - - - - 
August 2016 80.15 80.15 80.15 80.15 
September 2016 - - - - 
October 2016 - - - - 
November 2016 - - - - 
December 2016 76.15 76.15 76.15 76.15 
January 2017 73 73 73 73 
February 2017 70 70 70 70 
March 2017 - - - - 

     
 

Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2017: 
 

SHARE HOLDING OF 
NOMINAL VALUE OF 

NUMBER % TOTAL IN RS. % TOTAL 

UPTO – 5000 135 76.70 89600 0.20 
5000-10000 1 0.57 9050 0.02 
10001-20000 1 0.57 14050 0.03 
20001-30000 0 0.00 0 0.00 
30001-40000 0 0.00 0 0.00 
40001-50000 0 0.00 0 0.00 
50001-100000 0 0.00 0 0.00 
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100001-ABOVE 39 22.16 44842300 99.75 
TOTAL 176 100 44955000 100 

 
Category of shareholders as on March 31, 2017: 
 

Category No. of Shares held %age of shareholding 

Promoter 6524172 72.56% 
HUF 1 0.00% 
Individuals/Others 2465891 27.43% 
Body Corporate 886 0.01% 
Clearing Members 40 0.00% 
NRI 10 0.00% 
Total 8991000 100.00% 

 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: 
PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD. (CIN: U67120MH1993PTC074079) 
Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No. 9 
7-B, J. R. BorichaMarg, 
Sitaram Mill Compound, Mumbai – 400 011. 
 
The Company has submitted to BSE Ltd. Compliance Certificate for half-yearly ended on 31st 
March, 2017 issued by RTA and Compliance Officer that all activities in relation to both physical 
and electronic share transfer facility are maintained by Registrar as per Regulation 7(3) of Listing 
Regulations. 
 
Share Transfer System: 
 
The Company had appointed M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. as the Registrar and 
Transfer Agent. 
Valid Share Transfers in physical form and complete in all respect were approved and registered 
within the stipulated period. 
 
Pursuant to Clause 47(c) of erstwhile Listing Agreement and Regulation 40(9) of Listing 
Regulations, certificates, on half-yearly basis, have been issued by the Company for due 
compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company. 
 
Dematerialization of Shares & liquidity: 
 
The shares of the Company are permitted for demat on NSDL and CDSL. 
Issued, Subscribed, and Paid up Capital : 89,91,000 
A. Electronic holding in NSDL: 70,75,137 
B. Electronic holding in CDSL : 6,58,105 
C. Physical holding : 12,57,758 
 
 

Outstanding GDRs, ADRs, Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and 
likely impact on equity:  
 
Not Applicable. 
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Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit: 
 
As Stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Chartered Accountant carries out the Reconciliation of 
Share Capital Audit. This Audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to 
the stock exchanges and is placed before the board of Directors of the Company. The Audit, inter alia, 
confirms that the listed and paid up capital of the Company is in agreement with the aggregate of the 
total number of shares in dematerialized form and the total number of shares in physical form. 
 
Plant Location: 
 
The Company is a Financial Services Company and it is not engaged in manufacturing operations. Its 
Registered Office is situated at Shanti Nivas, Opp. Shapath -V, Nr. Karnavati Club, S G Road, 
Ahmedabad – 380058, Gujarat, India. 
 
Address for Correspondence: 
 
For Shares held in Physical &Demat form 
PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD. 
(Unit :Munoth Capital Market Limited) 
Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No. 9 
7-B, J. R. BorichaMarg, 
Sitaram Mill Compound, Mumbai – 400 011. 
 
Any Query on Annual Report 
 
Munoth Capital Market Limited. 
Shanti Nivas, Opp. Shapath -V, 
Nr. Karnavati Club, S G Road, 
Ahmedabad – 380058, Gujarat, India. 
For any other queries : e-mail : munoth@gmail.com. 
 
Corporate Governance Certificate : 
 
The Certificate from the M/s.N S J D & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, confirming 
compliance with conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under old Listing Agreement and 
Listing Regulations, is attached to this Report. 
 
DECLARATION REGARDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
In terms of the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 regarding Corporate Governance, we hereby confirm that all Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel of Munoth Capital Market Limited have affirmed the compliance of Code of 
Business Conduct and Ethics during the year ended on 31st March, 2017. 
 
 
Date: 04.09.2017     sd        sd 
Place: Ahmedabad  
       Director       Director 
                                                                                                        (DIN: 00370624)              (DIN: 00370650) 
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Annexure - D to the Board Report 

 
AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITION OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
To 
The Share Holders of Munoth Capital Market Limited. 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by M/s. Munoth Capital 
Market Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2017, as stipulated in the relevant 
provisions of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) as referred to in Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations 
with the relevant record and documents maintained by the Company as furnished to us. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s 
Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 
by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither 
an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance except composition of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreement 
and Listing Regulations, as applicable. We state that in respect of investor grievances received during 
the year ended 31st March 2017, no investor grievances are pending against the Company for a 
period exceeding one month as per the records maintained by the Company and presented to the 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 
 

FOR N S J D & ASSOCIATES 
FRN : 143554w 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date :04.09.2017 

(JEENAL G. DESAI) 
M.No:167903 
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CEO CERTIFICATE 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Munoth Capital Market Limited 
Ahmedabad 
 
I hereby certify that: 

a. I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st 
March, 2017 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 
ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violent of the Company’s Code of 
Conduct. 

c. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors that there 
have been no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, prevailing in the 
Company.  

d. I hereby certify that: 
i. There have been no significant changes in internal control during the year. 
ii. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 

that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements and. 
iii. No instances of fraud were observed in the Company by the management or an 

employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control systems over 
financial reporting. 

 
 

FOR MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 
Place: Ahmedabadsd 
Date: 04-09-2017 

DIRECTOR 
   (DIN: 00370650) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 
 

 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 
 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 
 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The  Company’s  Board  of  Directors  is  responsible  for  the  matters  stated  in  Section  134(5)  of  
the Companies  Act,  2013  (“the  Act”)  with  respect  to  the  preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and the cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation  and  maintenance  of  adequate  internal  financial  controls,  that  were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the 
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act and other authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An  audit  involves  performing  procedures  to  obtain  audit  evidence  about  the  amounts  and  the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
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view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

 

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017; 
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the PROFIT for the year ended on that date; 

and 
c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2014 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we 
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 
give in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order. 
 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that : 
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in Annexure-B. 
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with the Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report 
that: 

 

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position other than those mentioned in notes to accounts. 

b) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

d) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to 
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th 
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on 
the management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance 
with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the 
Management – Refer Note [28] 

 

 For VIJAY R. TATER & CO. 
                                                                                       Chartered Accountants 

         Firm Registration No. 111426W 
 
 
 
            (Suresh G. Kothari) 
Place: Mumbai                          Partner 
Date: 30-05-2017         M.No.47625 
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MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 
ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ our report to the members of MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED, (‘the Company’) 
for the year ended on March 31, 2017. We report that:- 

 

i. a) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets. 

b) As explained to us, during the year fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals, no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. 
c) Since the Company does not have any immovable property hence the provisions of clause 
3 (i) (c) of the said order is not applicable to the Company 

 

ii.       a)   As explained to us, the inventories of shares & securities have been kept in dematerialized 
form and the same has been physically verified by the management at reasonable 
intervals during the year.  

b) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is 
generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was 
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book 
records. 

 
iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given interest 

free unsecured loan to its subsidiary company.  In the opinion of the management, Subsidiary 
Companies are not covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies 
Act, 2013.  

 

a) In our opinion, the other terms and conditions of the above referred interest free loan 
given by the company, is not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

b) According to information and explanations given to us, in respect to such interest free 
loans given by the company, the same are at repayable on demand and no stipulations 
have been made regarding repayment of principal amount. 

c) As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our verification in 
our opinion no amount is overdue. 

 
iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 
of loans, investments, guarantee and security. 

 
v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public to which the directives issued 
by the Reserve bank of India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 and any other relevant 
provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under apply hence provisions of Clause 3(v) 
of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company. 
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vi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us maintenance of 
cost records under sub-section (1) of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 has not 
been prescribed by the government. 
 

vii. (a) According  to  the  records  of  the  Company,  the  Company  is generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, 
income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and 
other statutory dues with appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding 
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 
(b) According to the records of the Company examined by us and information and 
explanations given to us, there were no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess to the extent applicable, which have not been 
deposited on account of any disputes. 

 

viii. The Company has not borrowed from any financial institution, bank, Government or 
debenture holders and hence, Provisions of clause 3 (viii) of the aforesaid Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 
  

ix. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans and hence provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the 
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out 
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or 
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management. 

 
xi. The Company has not paid/provided any managerial remuneration in the current year and 

hence provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the 
Company and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 
 

xiii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to 
us by the management, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements, etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence provisions of 
Clause 3(xiv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company. 
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xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or the persons 
connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the aforesaid Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 
 

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. 
 

For VIJAY R. TATER & CO. 
                                                                                      Chartered Accountants 
       Firm Registration No. 111426W 
 
         (Suresh G. Kothari) 
Place : Mumbai                      Partner 
Date : 30-05-2017     M.No.47625 
 

 

MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 
ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ our report to the members of MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED, (‘the Company’) 
for the year ended on March 31, 2017. 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Act 

 
We have audited internal financial controls over financial reporting of MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year then ended on that date. 
 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI). These responsibilities includes design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
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reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) and the 
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and Guidance note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide a 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and preparation of financial 
statements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that: 

 

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

2. Provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and 

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial control 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For VIJAY R. TATER & CO. 
                                                                                      Chartered Accountants 
       Firm Registration No. 111426W 
 
 
 
         (Suresh G. Kothari) 
Place: Mumbai                      Partner 
Date:   30-05-2017        M.No.47625 
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Particulars
Note 

No.
 As at 31.03.2017  As at 31.03.2016 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 44,955,000                44,955,000                
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 35,472,931                35,237,711                

(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 3,942,313                   7,585,092                  
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 76,450                         88,189                        

(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 6 174,725                      490,811                      
(b) Other current liabilities 7 249,680                      857,657                      

Total Equity & Liabilities 84,871,100          89,214,461          

II.ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
      (i) Tangible assets 8 229,252                      283,511                      
(b) Non-current investments 9 899,990                      899,990                      
(c) Long term loans and advances 10 52,017,397                51,883,211                

(2) Current Assets
(a) Trade receivables 11 58,184                         58,184                        
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 12 25,873,515                29,907,639                
(c) Short-term loans and advances 13 5,792,762                   6,181,928                  

Total Assets 84,871,100          89,214,461          
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Notes on accounts from Nos 19 to 29
are an integral part of the Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.

For  Vijay R. Tater & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 111426W

CA Suresh G. Kothari Siddharth S Jain Shantilal M Jain
Partner DIN: 00370650 DIN:00370624
(M.No.47625)
Place :Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2017

MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017
CIN:- L99999GJ1986PLC083614
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Sr. 

No
Particulars Note No.

 For the year 

ended 

31.03.2017 

 For the year ended 

31.03.2016 

I Revenue from operations 14 2,747,256                 4,054,581                       
II Other Income 15 1,866,581                 2,624,681                       

III III. Total Revenue (I +II) 4,613,837            6,679,262                 
IV Expenses:

Employee Benefit Expense 16 1,940,573                 2,127,705                       
Financial Costs 17 434,456                    495,992                           
Depreciation & Amortization 8 54,259                       244,624                           
Other Administrative Expenses 18 1,961,066                 4,424,599                       

Total Expenses (IV) 4,390,355            7,292,920                 

V Profit before tax (III-IV) 223,482 (613,658)

VI Tax expense:

 (1) Current Tax -                                    

 (2) Tax Adjustments of earlier years -                              10,872                             

 (3) Deferred tax for the year (11,739) 30,169

Profit/(Loss) for the period 235,221 (654,700)

Earning per equity share:

       (1) Basic 26 0.03 (0.07)

       (2) Diluted 26 0.03 (0.07)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Notes on accounts from Nos  19 to 29
are an integral part of the Financial Statements
This is the Statement of Profit & Loss  referred to in our Report of even date.

For  Vijay R. Tater & Co.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board

Firm Reg. No.: 111426W

CA Suresh G. Kothari Siddharth S Jain Shantilal M Jain
Partner DIN: 00370650 DIN:00370624
(M.No.47625)
Place :Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2017

MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017
CIN:- L99999GJ1986PLC083614

(Amt in Rupees)
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(Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax 223,482         (613,658)              

Adjustments for :

Deprecation 54,259                  244,624               

Interest received (1,853,223)          (1,966,837)          

(1,798,964)    (1,722,213)          

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (1,575,482)    (2,335,871)          

Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term Borrowings -                         (28,549,000)       

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (316,086)             331,893               

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (607,976)             (2,961,081)          

(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables -                         -                        

203,843               (169,967)             

(720,220)       (31,348,154)       

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (2,295,702)    (33,684,025)       

Direct Taxes Paid 185,323                (537,309)             

NET CASH  (USED IN)/FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,110,381)    (34,221,334)       

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets -                         (114,469)             

Sale of Non Current Investment -                         6,550,230            

Purchase of non-current investments -                         -                        

Interest received 1,853,223           1,966,837            

Movement in Long term Loans & advances (134,186)             1,954,222            

NET CASH  (USED IN)/FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1,719,037      10,356,820         

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

 Long Term Borrowings Taken (3,642,779)          (3,530,620)          

NET CASH (USED IN)/ FROM  FINANCING ACTIVITIES (3,642,779)    (3,530,620)          

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (4,034,124)    (27,395,132)       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE)  29,907,639   57,302,772         

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING  BALANCE) 25,873,515   29,907,639         

Notes:

1)

2)

3) Figures in brackets indicates out go.
4) Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever nevessary.

As per our report of even date attached 
For  Vijay R. Tater & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.111426W For and on behalf of the Board

CA Suresh G. Kothari Siddharth S Jain Shantilal M Jain
Partner DIN: 00370650 DIN:00370624
(M.No.47625)
Mumbai
Date: 30-05-2017

The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect Method set out in AS-3 issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India.

The balance with the bank for unpaid dividend is not available for use by the company and the money remaining

unpaid will be deposited in Investors Protection and Education Fund after the expiry of seven years from the date of

declaration of dividend.

MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017 YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016

CIN:- L99999GJ1986PLC083614

 (Increase)/Decrease in short-term Loans and 

Advances 
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Note-1  Forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017 

1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:  

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on accrual 
basis to comply in all material respects with all applicable accounting principles in India, the 
applicable Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s 
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule III to the Companies 
Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for 
processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – noncurrent classification of assets 
and liabilities 

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES: 

The preparation of the financial statements are in conformity with the generally accepted 
accounting principles that requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying 
financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and 
circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from the 
estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any 
differences of actual results to such estimates are recognized in the period in which the results 
are known / materialized. 

1.3 FIXED ASSETS :  

The fixed assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation. 

1.4 DEPRECIATION :  

 Depreciation on tangible Assets is provided on the written down value method over 
the useful life of assets in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Depreciation for assets purchased /sold during a period is proportionately charged.  

 Assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a 
written down basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company 
for its use. 

 

The estimated useful lives for the fixed assets as per Schedule II of the Act are as follows: 

 Servers and software               :   6 years 

 Computer                                :   3 years 

           System & Peripherals 

 Furniture & Fixtures                 : 10 years 

 Air Conditioner                        : 15 years 

 Motor Cycle                            : 10 years 

The residual value of assets after its useful life is estimated at 5% of the cost of the assets in 
accordance with Schedule II of the Act 
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1.5 INVESTMENTS : 
a) Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to the held for not more than 

one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current 
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments. 

b) Investments are classified as Quoted & Unquoted Investments. 
c) Long term Investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in 

value of such investments. 
d) Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair market value, determined   by 

category of Investments. 
 

1.6    RETIREMENT BENEFIT: 

The leave encashment scheme of the company is not in the nature of retirement benefit and 
hence no provision is necessary for the same.  

 

1.7   REVENUE RECOGNITION:  

a) Brokerage income is recognized as per contracted rates at the execution of 
transactions on behalf of the customers on the trade date and is inclusive of service 
tax. 

b) Transaction of dealing in shares & securities are booked in the accounts based on 
contract notes issued by the brokers and the account statements received. 
Transactions of derivatives are recognized under respective heads of accounts as and 
when the settlement takes place in accordance with the terms of respective contracts. 
 

c) Income from arbitrage in securities comprises profit/loss on sale of securities held as 
stock-in-trade. 

d) All incomes and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise 
stated. 

e) Interest income is recognized on accrual basis, while dividend on shares and 
securities is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established. 

 

 1.8 BORROWING COST:  

Interest and other costs incurred in connection with borrowing of the funds are charged to 
revenue on accrual basis except those borrowing cost which are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or construction of those fixed assets, which necessarily take a substantial period 
of time to get ready for their intended use. Such costs are capitalized with the fixed assets. 

1.9 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS): 

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after tax 
(after providing the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items). The number of shares used 
in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 
the year. 

1.10     INCOME TAX:  

a) Current Tax:  A Provision for Current Income Tax / Minimum Alternate Tax is made 
on the Taxable Income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws respectively. 
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b) Deferred Tax:  Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are 
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized using the tax 
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax 
assets are not recognized unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the 
reversal of the same in future. 

 

1. 11   IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:  

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the 
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell vis-à-vis value in use. 
For the purpose of impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 
separately identifiable cash flows. 

 

1.12    PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES:  

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event 
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible 
obligation or a present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or 
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. 
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Sr. 

No
Particulars  Current      Year  Previous   Year 

Note : 2 Share Capital
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

18000000 (1,80,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each. 90,000,000                           90,000,000                     

90,000,000                         90,000,000                   

2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

To the Subscribers of the Memorandum

8991000(89,91,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up. 44,955,000                           44,955,000                     

Total in ` 44,955,000                         44,955,000                   

2.1

Number Rs Number Rs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 8,991,000                              44,955,000                     8,991,000             44,955,000      

Shares Issued during the year -                                          -                                    

Shares bought back during the year -                                          -                                    -                         -                    

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,991,000                           44,955,000                   8,991,000          44,955,000   

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

2.2

Number % of holding Number % of 
Equity Shares of Rs.5 each fully paid

Munoth Investment and Finance Company Private Limited 2,526,750                              28.10                                2,526,750             28.10                

Anima Investments Limited 1,540,350                              17.13                                1,540,350             17.13                

Shantilal Misrimal Jain 775,422                                 8.62                                  775,422                8.62                  

Bhavridevi Shantilal Jain 640,350                                 7.12                                  640,350                7.12                  

Silver Croft Investment Pvt Ltd 634,500                                 7.06                                  634,500                7.06                  

31.03.2016
Name of Share Holders

31.03.2017

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.5 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.

The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

a.) Reconciliation of number of the Equity Shares 

Particulars
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
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Note : 3 Reserve & Surplus
1 General Reserve

Opening Balance 33,035,000                              33,035,000                       
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account -                                              -                                       
Closing Balance 33,035,000                            33,035,000                      

2 Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Balance brought forward from previous year 2,202,710                                 2,857,411                          
Add: Profit / (Loss ) for the period 235,221 (654700)

Balance carried  forward to next year 2,437,931                               2,202,710                        

Total in ` 35,472,931                            35,237,711                      

Note : 4  Long Term Borrowings
Secured 
Hdfc Bank Ltd 3,942,313                                 7,585,093                          
(Secured against Fixed Deposite of Rs  1.20 Cr( PY 1.20 Cr)

Total in ` 3,942,313                               7,585,092                        

Note : 5 Deferred Tax Liability (net)
 Break up of Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred Tax Liability 

arising out of timing differences

 Current      Year  Previous   Year 

Deferred Tax Liability:- Opening                                         88,189                                  58,020 
Add: (Deferred Tax Assets) / Deferred Tax Liability for timing 

difference on Depreciation [refer note (a) below] (11739)                                  30,169 

Net (deferred Tax Assets) / Deferred Tax Liability                                         76,450                                  88,189 

Note : 6  Trades Payable
1 Sundry Creditors for Expenses [Refer note (a) below] 174,725                                    490,811                             

Total in ` 174,725                                   490,811                            

Note : 7   Other Current Liabilities

1 Statutory Dues                                      207,096                                238,528 
2 Others                                                   -                                  619,128 
3 Provision For MAT Tax                                         42,585 

Total in ` 249,680                                   857,657

(a) The disclosure under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is not applicable to

the company as it is neither a trading nor a manufacturing company and accordingly do not have any such suppliers

(a) Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

periods is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax

assets are not recognised unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the reversal of the same in future.
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Particulars
(a) Furniture 

and Fixtures

(b) NSE 

Software

(c) 

Computer

(d) Air 

Conditio

ner

(e) Motor 

Cycle
Total

At 1 April 2014 58,800          992,762  274,501    -        -          1,326,063     
Additions 170,962          -              9,600            -           -            180,562         
Disposals -                    -              -                -           -            -                   
Transfer to assets held for sale -                   

(discontinuing operation)
Other Adjustments

- Exchange differences -                   
- Borrowing Costs -                   

At 31 March, 2015 229,762         992,762   284,101     -          -            1,506,625    
Additions -                    -              15,750         56,719   42,000     114,469         
Adjustments -                    -              -                -                   

At 31 March, 2016 229,762         992,762   299,851     56,719  42,000    1,621,094    
Additions -                   -              -                -          -            -                  
Adjustments -                  

At 31 March, 2017 229,762         992,762   299,851     56,719  42,000    1,621,094    

At 1 April 2014 25,734          706,846  54,900       -        -          787,480         
Charge for the year 13,353             126,415     165,711       -           -            305,479         
Disposals -                   
Transfer to assets held for sale -                   

(discontinuing operation)
At 31 March, 2015 39,087           833,261   220,611     -          -            1,092,959    

Charge for the year 53,921             109,863     65,035         8,557      7,248        244,624         
Adjustments -                   

At 31 March, 2016 93,008           943,124   285,646     8,557     7,248       1,337,583    

At 31 March, 2015 190,675          159,501     63,490         -           -            413,666         
At 31 March, 2016 136,754         49,638      14,205        48,162  34,752    283,511        

At 31 March, 2016 93,008             943,124     285,646       8,557      7,248        1,337,583     
Charge for the year 36,933             -              -                8,564      8,762        54,259            
Adjustments

At 31 March, 2017 129,941         943,124   285,646     17,121  16,010    1,391,842    

At 31 March, 2017 99,821           49,638      14,205        39,598  25,990    229,252        

8 Fixed assets

Cost or Valuation

Depreciation

Net Block
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Sr. No Particulars Face 

Note : 9 Non - Current Investment Value Quantity  Rupees Quantity  Rupees 

a) Unquoted- Fully paid up (At Cost)
Investments in subsidiaries
Munoth Retail Private Limited 10.00    89,999.00     899,990.00        89,999.00    899,990.00          

Total Unquoted Investments 899,990.00       899,990.00         

 Current      Year  Previous   Year 

While determining dimunition other than temporary in value of the long term quoted/unquoted investment has not been

provided as in view of the management such dimunition is temporary in nature and as such there is no requirement of

making any provision. 
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(Rupees) (Rupees)
Sr. 

No
Particulars

 Current      

Year 

 Previous   

Year 

Note : 10 Long Term Loans and Advances
I) Loans & Advances

a) Unsecured, Considered Good - 34,414,000       34,338,445      
     To Related Parties (refer note no 23)

1)  Deposit
a) Secured, Considered Good :
    Trade deposit 17,603,397       17,544,766      

Total in ` 52,017,397     51,883,211    

Note : 11 Trade Recievables 
1 Sundry Debtors

Unsecured - Considered good

- Outstanding for period exceeding six months from due 

date 58,184                58,184               

Total in ` 58,184               58,184             

Note : 12  Cash & Bank Balances

A Cash & Cash equivalents
1 Cash-on-Hand 116,448             88,562               

2 Balances with Banks
In current account 2,102,806          6,417,065        

B Other Bank Balances

Longterm deposit :

Accrued interest on FD's 2,857,614          2,605,365        

maturity more than 3 months but less 12 months 10,500,000       6,500,000        

maturity more than 12 months 6,401,234          14,296,647      

maturity less than 3 months 3,895,413          

Total 25,873,515     29,907,639    

Note :13 Short Terms Loans and Advances
1 Others

Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be 

considered good

      Tax Payment -Advance Tax, Self Asst. Tax , TDS & MAT 3,116,879          2,888,972        
      Other Advances 2,675,883          3,292,956        

Total in ` 5,792,762        6,181,928        
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(Rupees) (Rupees)

Sr. 

No
Particulars

 For the year 
Ended 

31.03.2017 

 For the year 
Ended 

31.03.2016 
Note :  14 Revenue from Operations

FEE BASED FINANCIAL SERVICES
1 Brokerage 1,871,773      1,199,951           
2 D.P. Income 824,964          1,799,019           
3 Auction Charges Income 50,519            15,339                 
4 Profit on Trading -                   1,040,271           

Total in ` 2,747,256     4,054,581          

Note : 15 Other Income
1 Interest Received on

a) Fixed Deposits 1,853,223      1,966,837           

2 Other Non Operating Income 

a) Gain from Sale of Investment 503,600              
b) Miscellaneous Income 13,359            154,244              

Total in ` 1,866,581     2,624,681          

Note : 16 Employement Benefit Expenses
1 Salaries & Allowances 1,940,573      2,127,705           

Total in ` 1,940,573     2,127,705          

Note :17  Finance Cost
1 Interest Paid 433,738          492,233              
2 Bank Charges 718                  3,759                    

Total in ` 434,456         495,992             
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Note : 18  Other Administrative Expenses

Sr. 
No

Particulars
 For the year 

Ended 

31.03.2017 

 For the year 
Ended 

31.03.2016 
1 Advertisement Expenses 33,954           37,383                 
2 Auditors Remuneration :

a) Statutory Audit Fees 50,000            50,000                 
3 Sundry Debit Balance Written off 230,814          -                        
4 Courier & Postage Charges 64,189            69,221                 
5 Custodial Charges 9,000               9,000                    
6 Demat charges 85,905            121,600              

7 Donation 5,000               21,000                 
8 Insurance Expenses 1,272               670                       
9 Internet Charges 63,634            69,054                 

10 Listing Fees 200,000          200,000              
11 Leased Line Charges 23,950            26,599                 
12 Miscellaneous Expenses 10,720            63,218                 
13 NSDL Charges 1,000               11,000                 
14 BSE Charges 490                  5,649                    

15 CDSL Charges 63,596            129,316              
16 Office expenses 96,402            197,692              
17 Printing & Stationery 40,138            22,512                 
18 Legal & Professional Fees 487,250          2,621,595           
19 ROC Fees 7,200               10,100                 
20 Repairs and Maintenance

(a)  Computer and Software 122,260          186,125              

(b) Others 78,570            42,660                 
21 Other Charges 53,711            158,149              
22 Share Registrar & Transfer Charges -                   -                        
23 Membership & Subscription 97,731            74,500                 

24 Telephone charges 6,474               35,328                 
25 Website Development Charges 6,500               36,250                 
26 Travelling expenses 69,306            177,978              
27 V-sat Support Charges 52,000            48,000                 

Total in ` 1,961,066     4,424,599          
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS: 

 

19  CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Consolidated Financial Statements forming part of accounts with the auditor’s report thereon 

are attached herewith. 

 

20  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR :-               (Rs. in Lacs) 

                                                                                               31.03.2017              31.03.2016 

a)      Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be  

  executed on capital account                                                       NIL     NIL                                                                  

b) Claims against company not acknowledge as debts  NIL                    NIL          
             

21 Foreign Exchange earnings and out-go is                              Rs. NIL             NIL 
 

22 SEGMENT REPORTING: 
      Segment Reporting as defined in Accounting Standard 17 is not applicable as the company is 

primarily engaged in Broking services in capital market. 

                                                                                                                           

23 Disclosure requirements as per Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) “Related Party 
Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

I. List of Related Parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year:        

a) Wholly owned Subsidiary Company 

Munoth Retail Private Ltd.             

b) Associate companies where director or relatives of director are interested 

(i) Munoth Investment & Finance & Co. Pvt. Ltd.  

(ii) Munoth Finance & Leasing Ltd 

c) Key management Personnel 

(i) Shantilal M Jain 

(ii) Siddharth S Jain 

(iii) Mukesh Patel 

d) Affiliate of Subsidiary Company 

(i) Deepkala Collection 

 

II. Particulars of transactions during the year with Related Parties :   

                                                                                                                       (Rs. in Lacs) 

Name of the Party Nature of transaction 31.03.2017   

31.03.2016 

Munoth Investment & Finance 
Co. Pvt. Ltd. 

Loan Taken 

Loan Repayment 

66.00 

66.00 

9.18 

9.18 

Munoth Finance & Leasing Ltd Loan Given NIL NIL 
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Loan Repayment NIL NIL 

Munoth Retail Private Ltd Loan Given  32.48 

Deepkala Collection Loan Given 

Loan Repayment 

NIL 

NIL 

10.40 

62.43 

Shantilal M Jain 

 

Loan Taken 

Loan Repayment 

3.23 

3.23 

10.24 

295.73 

Siddharth S Jain Advance for Expenses(Net) 0.50 NIL 

 

III. Particulars of Outstanding Balance at the end of the year with Related Parties: 

           (Rs. in Lacs) 

Name of the Party Nature 31.03.201

7 

  31.03.2016 

Shantilal M Jain Loan Taken–Repayable on demand 0.00 0.00 

Siddharth S Jain  Advance for Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Mukesh Patel Advance for Expenses 0.00 0.00 

Munoth Retail Private Ltd Loan given-Repayable on demand 344.14 343.38 

Deepkala Collection Loan given-Repayable on demand 0.00 0.00 

24           Managerial Remuneration :- 

Salary and other benefits include remuneration paid to Director, as under :- 

                                                                                                
Nature of transaction 

  31/03/2017 31/03/2016 

Remuneration Paid NIL NIL 

Medical Expenditure  NIL NIL 

  

25 In the absence of confirmation from parties and pending reconciliation the debit and  credit   
balances with regard to recoverable and payable have been taken as reflected in the books. In the 
opinion of the Directors, short term or long term Loans and Advances, Current or Non current 
Assets, if realized in the ordinary course of business, have the value at which they are stated in 
the Balance Sheet. 
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26 EARNING PER SHARE: 
Earnings per share EPS Calculation (basic and diluted) 

 Unit 31.3.2017 31.3.2016 

a) Net Profit / (loss) attributable to equity 

    shareholders 

 

Rs. 
235221 (6,54,699) 

b) Weighted average number of equity  

    shares 

 

No. 
89,91,000 89,91,000 

c) Nominal Value Per share  Rs.  5 5 

d)  Earnings per share Rs. 0.03 (0.07) 

 
 
27 AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION 

Particulars     31.3.2017 31.3.2016 

As Auditor 

Audit Fees 50,000 50,000 

Service Tax 7,500             7250 

Total 57,500/- 57,250/- 

 

28 The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th 
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as provided in the Table below:- 

  SBNs     SBNs Others Total 

 

 Denomin

ation No’s 

     Amount 

  

Closing cash in hand as on 

08.11.2016 Nil Nil 85,668/- 85,668/- 

(+) Permitted receipts Nil Nil 53,000/- 53,000/- 

(-) Permitted payments Nil Nil 20,427/- 20,427/- 

(+) Amount deposited in 

Banks Nil Nil Nil Nil 

(-) Amount deposited in 

Banks Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Closing cash in hand as on 

30.12.2016 Nil Nil 1,18,241/- 1,18,241/- 
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29 Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary. 
 

For Vijay R. Tater & Co.   For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants  

 

       

                                                                                      

CA. Suresh G. Kothari                  Siddharth S. Jain         Shantilal M Jain                        

Partner      (Director)             (Director) 

(M.No.47625)                    DIN: 00370650           DIN:00370624       

Place: Mumbai      

Date: 30-05-2017 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members of 

M/S. MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LIMITED 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/s. Munoth Capital Market 

Limited  (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary, (the Holding Company 

and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) which comprising of the Consolidated Balance 

Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash 

Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial 

statements”). 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements  

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated 

financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to 

as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 

performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, 

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have 

been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of 

the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 

audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act,  

Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report 

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. 
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) 

of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free 

from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 

internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has 

an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s 

Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial 

statements. 

 

Opinion  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group company as at 

March 31, 2017, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year 

ended on that date.         

  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2015 (the “Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the 
comments in the auditors’ reports of the Holding and Subsidiary Company incorporated in India, 
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 
to the extent applicable. 

 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 
 

 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of 

those books and the reports of the other auditors. 
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(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant 

books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 

statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 

 (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company 

& Subsidiary Company as on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the 

respective Companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group company is 

disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) 

of the Act. 

(f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors’) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us; 

 

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the 
consolidated financial positions of the Group company. 
 

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 
 

iii. There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
by the holding company, its subsidiary company incorporated in India.  
 

iv.  The Group Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to 

holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 

2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on the management 

representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance with books of account 

maintained by the Group Company and as produced to us by the Management – Refer Note 

[26] 

 

 

For  Vijay R. Tater & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

(Registration No. 111426W) 

 

 

Place : Mumbai      Suresh G. Kothari 

Date : 30-05-2017      Partner 

Membership No.:47625 
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ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ our reporting on Order includes Munoth Capital Market Limited (‘Holding 

Company’) and Munoth Retail Private Limited (‘Subsidiary company’) incorporated in India 

to which Order is applicable. (Together referred to as “Covered Entities” in this report). We 

report that:- 

 

i. a) The Holding Company have maintained proper records to show full particulars 
including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets. Whereas, Subsidiary 
Company does not have any fixed assets and therefore, the provision of clause 3(i)(a) of 
the Order does not applicable to them. 
 

b) As explained to us, in case of Holding company during the year fixed assets have been 
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals, no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. In case of, the Subsidiary Company does not have any 
fixed assets and therefore, the provision of clause 3(i)(b) of the Order are not applicable 
to them. 
 

c) Since the Covered Entities does not have any immovable property hence the provisions 
of clause 3(i)(c) of the said order is not applicable to the Company 

 

ii.       a)   As explained to us, in case of Holding company of the Group the inventories of shares & 

securities have been kept in dematerialized form and the same has been physically 

verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. Whereas in case of 

Subsidiary Company does not involve inventories and accordingly the requirements of 

the provision of clause 3(ii) of the said Order are not applicable to them. 

b) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Holding Company 
of the Group is generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material 
discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as 
compared to book records. 

 
iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Holding Company of the Group 

has given interest free unsecured loan to its Group subsidiary company.  In the opinion of the 

management, Subsidiary Companies are not covered in the register maintained under section 

189 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

Whereas Subsidiary Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained u/s 
189 and accordingly the requirements of the provision of clause 3(iii) of the said Order are 

not applicable to them. 
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a) In our opinion, the other terms and conditions of the above referred interest free loan 
given by the Holding Company, is not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Holding 
Company. 
 

b) According to information and explanations given to us, in respect to such interest free 
loans given by the Holding Company the same are repayable on demand and no 
stipulations have been made regarding repayment of principal amount. 
 

c) As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our verification no 
amount is overdue for the loan granted by Holding Company. 

 

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Covered Entities 
of the Group has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantee and security. 

 
v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Covered 

Entities of the Group has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public to which 
the directives issued by the Reserve bank of India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 and any 
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under apply hence provisions 
of Clause 3(v) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Covered Entities of the Group. 

 

vi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us maintenance of 
cost records under sub-section (1) of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 has not 
been prescribed by the government to the Covered Entities of the Group. 
 

vii. (a) According  to  the  records  of  the  Covered Entities of the Group,  the  Group  
is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with appropriate authorities. 
There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial 
year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 
 

  (b)   According to the records of the Covered Entities of the Group examined by us and 
information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of income tax, sales tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess to the extent 
applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any disputes. 

 
viii. The Covered Entities of the Group has not borrowed from any financial institution, bank, 

Government or debenture holders and hence, Provisions of clause 3 (viii) of the aforesaid 
Order are not applicable to the Group. 

  
ix. The Covered Entities of the Group has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, 

further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans and hence provisions of 
Clause 3(ix) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Group. 
 

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Covered Entities of the 
Group, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any 
instance of material fraud by the Group or on the Group by its officers or employees, noticed 
or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management. 
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xi. The Covered Entities of the Group has not paid/provided any managerial remuneration in 

the current year and hence provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable 
to the Group. 

 
xii. The Covered Entities of the Group is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not 

applicable to the Group and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not 
applicable to the Group. 
 

xiii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to 
us by the management, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements, etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 

xiv. The Covered Entities of the Group has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review 
and hence provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Group. 
 

xv. The Covered Entities of the Group has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its 
directors or the persons connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the 
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Group. 
 

xvi. The Covered Entities of the Group is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 

                                                                          For VIJAY R. TATER & CO. 

                                                                                       Chartered Accountants 

        Firm Registration No. 111426W 

 

 

 

                    (Suresh G. Kothari) 

Place : Mumbai                              Partner 

Date :  30-05-2017                     M.No.47625 
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Note No. As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

I.

1

2 44,955,000                44,955,000                   

3 3,550,998                   3,415,265                      

3

4 3,942,313                   7,585,092                      

5 76,450                        88,189                           

4

6 208,029                      531,575                         

7 249,680                      857,657                         

52,982,471              57,432,778                 

II.

1

8 229,252                      283,511                         

9 17,603,397                17,544,766                   

2

10 58,184                        58,184                           

11 25,880,446                29,908,904                   

12 9,203,343                   9,598,166                      

13 7,849                           39,247                           

Significant accounting policies 1

19-27

are an integral part of the financials

52,982,471              57,432,778                 

CA Suresh G. Kothari

Partner Siddharth S Jain Shantilal M Jain

M No. 047625 DIN: 00370650 DIN:00370624

Place: Mumbai

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Minority Interest

Munoth Capital Market Limited

CIN:- L99999GJ1986PLC083614

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-MAR-2017

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

Current Liabilities

(a)Trade Payables

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings

Total

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

FRN No 111426W

(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances

Current Assets

(a) Trade receivables

For and on behalf of the Board

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c) Short-Term Loans and Advances

 (d)Other Current Assets

Other Notes on accounts from

Total

Date: 30-05-2017

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.

For Vijay R. Tater & Co

Chartered Accountants
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Particulars
Note 

No.

For the year ended 

31.03.2017

For the year ended 

31.03.2016

I Revenue from Operations 14 2,747,256                            4,054,581                             

II Other Income 15 1,866,581                            2,624,681                             

III TOTAL REVENUE (I + II) 4,613,837                           6,679,262                            

IV EXPENSES

Net Loss from Deepkala Collection 5,657                                    11,882,434                           

(Proprietary Concern of Subsidiary Company-

Munoth Retail Private Limited)Employee Benefit Expenses 16 1,940,573                            2,127,705                             

Finance Costs 17 435,714                               495,992                                

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 8 54,259                                  244,624                                

Other Administrative Expenses 18 2,053,639                            4,438,509                             

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,489,842                           19,189,264                         

IX Profit Before Tax 123,995 (12,510,002)

X Tax Expense

Current Tax -                                         -                                          

Taxation Adjustments of earlier years -                                         10,872                                   

Deferred Tax (11,739) 30,169                                   

XV Profit(Loss) for the Period(XI+XIV) 135,734                              (12,551,043)

Less: Minority Interest -                                         -                                          

Net Loss carried to Balance Sheet 135,734 (12,551,043)

XVI Earnings per Equity Share 24

-Basic 0.02 (1.40)

-Diluted 0.02 (1.40)

Significant accounting policies 1

Other Notes on accounts from 19-27

are an integral part of the financials

For Vijay R. Tater & Co

Chartered Accountants

FRN No 111426W

CA Suresh G. Kothari

Partner Siddharth S Jain Shantilal M Jain

M No. 047625 DIN: 00370650 DIN:00370624

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-05-2017

Munoth Capital Market Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MAR-2017

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss  referred to in our Report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board

CIN:- L99999GJ1986PLC083614
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Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax 123,995          (13,964,604)    

Adjustments for :

Deprecation 54,259        244,624         

Interest received (1,853,223) (1,798,964)     (1,966,837)    (1,722,213)      

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (1,674,969)     (15,686,818)    

Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term Borrowings -               (28,549,000)  

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (323,546)    345,803         

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (607,977)    (2,961,081)    

(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables -               -                 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 31,398        

(Increase)/Decrease in short-term Loans and Advances 209,499      9,918,944      

(690,626)        (21,245,334)    

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (2,365,595)     (36,932,150)    

Direct Taxes Paid 185,323 (537,309)       

NET CASH  (USED IN)/FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (2,180,273)     (37,469,459)    

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets -               (114,469)       

Proceeds from sale of non-current investments -               6,550,230      

Investment in shares -               -                 

Interest received 1,853,223   1,966,837      

Long term Loans & advances (58,631)       5,202,347      

NET CASH  (USED IN)/FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1,794,591       13,604,945      

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

 Long Term Borrowings Taken (3,642,780) (3,530,620)    

NET CASH (USED IN)/ FROM  FINANCING ACTIVITIES (3,642,780)     (3,530,620)      

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (4,028,458)     (27,395,137)    

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (OPENING BALANCE) 29,908,904    57,304,040      

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CLOSING  BALANCE) 25,880,446    29,908,904      

Notes:

1)

2)

3) Figures in brackets indicates out go.

4) Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever nevessary.

As per our report of even date attached 

For  Vijay R. Tater & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.111426W

CA Suresh G. Kothari Siddharth S Jain Shantilal M Jain

Partner DIN: 00370650 DIN:00370624

(M.No.47625)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30-05-2017

The balance with the bank for unpaid dividend is not available for use by the company and the money

remaining unpaid will be deposited in Investors  Protection and Education Fund after the expiry of seven 

For and on behalf of the Board

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017 YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016

The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under Indirect Method set out in AS-3 issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Note-1 Forming part of the consolidated accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2017 

 

A. Group Information 
 

Subsidiary Considered in the Consolidated Financial Statement: 

 

Name of the company % of Ownership at 

31st March 2017 

% of Ownership at 31st 

March 2016 

 

Munoth Retail Private Limited 

 

 

99.998% 

 

99.998% 

 

B. Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated Financial Statements relate to Munoth Capital Market Limited (‘the 

company’) and its subsidiary company (hereinafter referred as “the Group”). The 

consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis. 

 The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company have been 

consolidated on line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of 

assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances 

and intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standards (AS) 21-

“Consolidated Financial Statements” as notified by Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules 2006 (as amended). 

 The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary and the company’s 

share of equity on the date of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary is recognized in 

the financial statement as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be. 

 Minority Interest’s share of net loss of consolidated subsidiary for the year is 

identified and adjusted against the loss of the group in order to arrive at the net loss 

attributable to shareholders of the company. 

 Minority Interest’s share of net assets of Consolidated subsidiary is identified and 

presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from liabilities and the equity 

of the company’s shareholders. 

 The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting 

policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are 

presented in the same manner as the company’s separate financial statements.  
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C. Other Significant Accounting Policies 

1.1 Basis of Accounting :  

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on accrual 

basis to comply in all material respects with all applicable accounting principles in India, the 

applicable Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s 

normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Revised Schedule III to the Companies Act, 

2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for 

processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – non current classification of assets and 

liabilities 

1.2 Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements are in conformity with the generally 

accepted accounting principles that requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 

that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying 

consolidated financial statements are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts 

and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from the 

estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any 

differences of actual results to such estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 

known / materialized. 

1.3 Fixed Assets :  

The fixed assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation. 

 

1.4 DEPRECIATION :  

Depreciation on tangible Assets is provided on the written down value method over the useful life 

of assets in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Depreciation for assets purchased /sold during a period is proportionately charged.  
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 Assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a written 

down basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the Company for its use. 

The estimated useful lives for the fixed assets as per Schedule II of the Act are as follows: 

 Servers and software                             :   6 years 

 Computer  System & Peripherals            :   3 years 

 Furniture & Fixtures                                : 10 years 

 Air Conditioner                                       : 15 years 

 Motor Cycle                                           : 10 years 

The residual value of assets after its useful life is estimated at 5% of the cost of the assets in 

accordance with Schedule II of the Act 

 

1.5 Investments : 
e) Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to the held for not more than     one 

year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current 

investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments. 

f) Investments are classified as Quoted & Unquoted Investments. 

g) Long term Investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value 

of such investments. 

h) Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair market value, determined   by 

category of Investments. 

  

 

1.6    RETIREMENT BENEFIT: 

The leave encashment scheme of the company is not in the nature of retirement benefit  and 

hence no provision is necessary for the same.  

 

1.7   REVENUE RECOGNITION:  

 

f) Brokerage income is recognized as per contracted rates at the execution of 
transactions on behalf of the customers on the trade date and is inclusive of service 
tax. 
 

g) Transaction of dealing in shares & securities are booked in the accounts based on 
contract notes issued by the brokers and the account statements received. 
Transactions of derivatives are recognized under respective heads of accounts as and 
when the settlement takes place in accordance with the terms of respective contracts. 

 

h) Income from arbitrage in securities comprises profit/loss on sale of securities held as 
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stock-in-trade. 
 

i) All incomes and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis unless otherwise 
stated. 

 

j) Interest income is recognized on accrual basis, while dividend on shares and 
securities is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established. 

 

 1.8 BORROWING COST:  

Interest and other costs incurred in connection with borrowing of the funds are charged to 

revenue on accrual basis except those borrowing cost which are directly attributable to the 

acquisition or construction of those fixed assets, which necessarily take a substantial period 

of time to get ready for their intended use. Such costs are capitalized with the fixed assets. 

 

1.10 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS): 
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after tax 

(after providing the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items). The number of shares used 

in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 

the year. 

 

1.10     INCOME TAX:  

 

a) Current Tax:  A Provision for Current Income Tax / Minimum Alternate Tax is made 

on the Taxable Income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws respectively. 

b) Deferred Tax:  Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are 

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized using the tax 

rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted. Deferred tax 

assets are not recognized unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the 

reversal of the same in future. 

 

1. 11   IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:  

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 

that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the 

amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The 

recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell vis-à-vis value in use. 

For the purpose of impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 

separately identifiable cash flows. 

 

1.12     PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES:  
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The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event 

that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible 

obligation or a present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or 

where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. 

 

1.13     SEGMENT REPORTING: 

           Identification of Segments 

The company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the 

nature of products manufactured and services provided, with each segment representing a 

strategic business unit that offers different products. 

Allocation of common costs 

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment on reasonable basis. 

Unallocated items 

Unallocated assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities not allocable to any 

segment as identified as per the Accounting Standard. 

Segment Policies 

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies 

adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the company as a whole. 

 
 
 
 

Rupees Rupees

Sr. 

No
Particulars  Current      Year  Previous   Year 

Note : 2 Share Capital
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

1,80,00,000 (1,80,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each. 90,000,000               90,000,000               
90,000,000             90,000,000             

2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorandum
89,91,000(89,91,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each fully paid up. 44,955,000               44,955,000               
Total in ` 44,955,000             44,955,000             
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2.1

Number Rs Number Rs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 8,991,000                44,955,000              8,991,000    44,955,000    

Shares Issued during the year -                            -                            

Shares bought back during the year -                            -                            -                -                   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,991,000              44,955,000           8,991,000 44,955,000 

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

2.2

Number % of holding Number % of holding

Equity Shares of Rs.5 each fully paid

Munoth Investment and Finance Company Private Limited 2,526,750                28.10                        2,526,750    28.10              

Anima Investments Limited 1,540,350                17.13                        1,540,350    17.13              

Shantilal Misrimal Jain 775,422                   8.62                          775,422       8.62                 

Bhavridevi Shantilal Jain 640,350                   7.12                          640,350       7.12                 

Silver Croft Investment Pvt Ltd 634,500                   7.06                          634,500       7.06                 

a.) Reconciliation of number of the Equity Shares 

Particulars
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.5 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one

vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing

Annual General Meeting. 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company

Name of Share Holders 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
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Note : 3 Reserve & Surplus
1 General Reserve

Opening Balance 33,035,000               33,035,000               
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account -                               -                               
Closing Balance 33,035,000             33,035,000             

2 Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Balance brought forward from previous year (29,619,735) (17,068,691)
Add: Profit/(loss) for the period 135,734 (12,551,044)

Balance carried  forward to next year (29,484,002) (29,619,735)

Total in ` 3,550,998 3,415,265                

Note : 4  Long Term Borrowings
Secured 

1 Term Loans
Hdfc Bank Ltd 3,942,313                7,585,093                
(Secured against Fixed Deposite of Rs  1.20 Cr(PY 1.20 Cr))

Total in ` 3,942,313                7,585,093                

Note : 5 Deferred Tax Liability (net)

 Break up of Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred Tax Liability 

arising out of timing differences

 Current      Year  Previous   Year 

Deferred Tax Liability:- Opening 88,189                        58,020                        

Add: (Deferred Tax Assets) / Deferred Tax Liability for timing 

difference on Depreciation [refer note (a) below] (11,739) 30,169                        

Net (deferred Tax Assets) / Deferred Tax Liability                          76,450                          88,189 

Note : 6  Trades Payable
1 Sundry Creditors for Expenses [Refer note (a) below] 208,029                     531,575                     

Total in ` 208,029                    531,575                    

Note : 7   Other Current Liabilities

1 Statutory Dues 207,096                    238,528                    

2 Others -                              619,128                    

3 Provision for MAT  Tax 42,585                       

Total in ` 249,680                    857,658

(a) The disclosure under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is not

applicable to our company as we are neither a trading nor a manufacturing company and accordingly do

not have any such suppliers

(a) Deferred tax arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods is recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively

enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognised unless there is a virtual certainty with respect to the

reversal of the same in future.
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Particulars
(a) Furniture 

and Fixtures

(b) NSE 

Software
(c) Computer

(d) Air 

Conditioner
(e) Motor Cycle Total

At 1 April 2014 58,800               992,762         274,501               -                      -                    1,326,063         

Additions 170,962             -                 9,600                    -                      -                    180,562            

Disposals -                     -                 -                        -                      -                    -                    

Transfer to assets held for sale -                    

(discontinuing operation)

Other Adjustments

- Exchange differences -                    

- Borrowing Costs -                    

At 31 March, 2015 229,762            992,762        284,101               -                      -                    1,506,625        

Additions -                     -                 15,750                 56,719                42,000              114,469            

Adjustments -                     -                 -                        -                    

At 31 March, 2016 229,762            992,762        299,851               56,719               42,000              1,621,094        

Additions -                     -                 -                        -                      -                    -                    

Adjustments -                    

At 31 March, 2017 229,762            992,762        299,851               56,719               42,000              1,621,094        

At 1 April 2014 25,734               706,846         54,900                 -                      -                    787,480            

Charge for the year 13,353               126,415         165,711               -                      -                    305,479            

Disposals -                    

Transfer to assets held for sale -                    

(discontinuing operation)

At 31 March, 2015 39,087               833,261        220,611               -                      -                    1,092,959        

Charge for the year 53,921               109,863         65,035                 8,557                  7,248                244,624            

Adjustments -                    

At 31 March, 2016 93,008               943,124        285,646               8,557                  7,248                1,337,583        

At 31 March, 2015 190,675             159,501         63,490                 -                      -                    413,666            

At 31 March, 2016 136,754            49,638           14,205                 48,162               34,752              283,511           

At 31 March, 2016 93,008               943,124        285,646               8,557                  7,248                1,337,583        

Charge for the year 36,933               -                 -                        8,564                  8,762                54,259              

Adjustments

At 31 March, 2017 129,941            943,124        285,646               17,121               16,010              1,391,842        

At 31 March, 2017 99,821               49,638           14,205                 39,598               25,990              229,252           

Note - 8 Fixed assets

Cost or Valuation

Depreciation

Net Block
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Rupees Rupees
Sr. 

No
Particulars

 Current      

Year 

 Previous   

Year 

Note : 9 Long Term Loans and Advances
1)  Deposit

a) Secured, Considered Good :

    Trade deposit 17,603,397     17,544,766     

Total in ` 17,603,397   17,544,766   

Note : 10 Trade Recievables 
1 Sundry Debtors

Unsecured - Considered good

- Outstanding for period exceeding six months from due date 58,184             58,184             

Total in ` 58,184            58,184            

Note : 11  Cash & Bank Balances

A Cash & Cash equivalents
1 Cash-on-Hand 116,459           88,572             

2 Balances with Banks

In current account 2,109,726        6,418,323        

B Other Bank Balances

Longterm deposit :

Accrued interest on FD's 2,857,614        2,605,365        

maturity more than 3 months but less 12 months 10,500,000     6,500,000        

maturity more than 12 months 6,401,234        14,296,647     

maturity less than 3 months 3,895,413        

Total 25,880,446   29,908,907   

Note :12  Short Terms Loans and Advances
1 Others

Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be considered 

good
      Balances with Income Tax Authorities 3,116,879        2,888,972        

      Balances with Sales Tax Authorities 45,000             45,000             

      Other Advances 6,041,464        6,664,194        

Total in ` 9,203,343     9,598,166     

Note 13:  Other Current Asset

a Preliminary Expenses 7,849                39,247             

7,849                39,247             
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Sr. 

No
Particulars

 For the year 

Ended 

31.03.2017 

(RS) 

 For the year 

Ended 

31.03.2016 

(RS) 

Note :  14 Revenue from Operations
FEE BASED FINANCIAL SERVICES

1 Brokerage 1,871,773         1,199,951           

2 D.P. Income 824,964            1,799,019           

3 Auction Charges Income 50,519               15,339                 

4 Profit on Trading -                      1,040,271           
Total in Rupees 2,747,256       4,054,581         

Note : 15 Other Income
1 Interest Received on

a) Fixed Deposits 1,853,223         1,966,837           

2 Other Non Operating Income 

(a) Gain on Sale of Investment -                      503,600              
(b) Miscellaneous Income 13,359               154,244              
Total in Rupees 1,866,581       2,624,681         

Note : 16 Employement Benefit Expenses
1 Salaries & Allowances 1,940,573         2,127,705           

Total in ` 1,940,573       2,127,705         

Note :17   Finance Cost
1 Interest Paid 433,738            492,233              

2 Bank Charges 1,976                 3,759                   
Total in Rupees 435,714           495,992             
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Note : 18  Other Administrative Expenses
1 Advertisement Expenses 33,954               37,383                 

2 Auditors Remuneration :
a) Statutory Audit Fees 50,000               50,000                 

3 Sundry Debit Balance Written off 230,814            -                        

4 Courier & Postage Charges 64,189               69,221                 

5 Custodial Charges 9,000                 9,000                   

6 Demat charges 85,905               121,600              

7 Donation 5,000                 21,000                 

8 Insurance Expenses 1,272                 670                       

9 Internet Charges 63,634               69,054                 

10 Listing Fees 200,000            200,000              

11 Leased Line Charges 23,950               26,599                 

12 Miscellaneous Expenses 10,720               63,218                 

13 NSDL Charges 1,000                 11,000                 

14 BSE Charges 490                     5,649                   

15 CDSL Charges 63,596               129,316              

16 Office expenses 96,402               197,692              

17 Printing & Stationery 40,138               22,512                 

18 Legal & Professional Fees 539,750           2,634,705           

19 Repairs and Maintenance :
(a)  Computer and Software 122,260            186,125              
(b)  Others 78,570               42,660                 

20 ROC Fees 8,800                 10,900                 

21 Other Charges 53,711               158,149              

22 Membership & Subscription 97,731               74,500                 

23 Telephone charges 6,474                 35,328                 

24 Website Development Charges 6,500                 36,250                 

25 Travelling expenses 69,306               177,978              

26 V-sat Support Charges 52,000               48,000                 

27 Sevice Tax 7,075                 -                        

28 Preliminary Expenses Amortized 31,398               -                        
Total in Rupees 2,053,639       4,438,509          

 
19 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR :-               (Rs.in Lacs) 

                                                                                                31.03.2017              31.03.2016 

a)      Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be  
  executed on capital account                                                       NIL     NIL                                                                  

c) Claims against company not acknowledge as debts NIL                   NIL          
             

20           Foreign Exchange earnings and out-go                                          NIL                       NIL 
 

21  SEGMENT REPORTING: 

 The financial statement of the subsidiary company-Munoth Retail Private Limited reflect 

total assets Rs  34.25  Lacs (PY Rs.34.57 Lacs) as at 31st March,2017 and loss of Rs 0.99 

Lacs(PY Rs. 118.96Lacs ) for the year ended on that date. 
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22 Disclosure requirements as per Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) “Related Party  
Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

II. List of Related Parties with whom transaction has been taken place during the year:        

a) Wholly owned Subsidiary Company 

Munoth Retail Private Ltd.             

 

b) Associate companies where director or relatives of director are interested 

(i) Munoth Investment & Finance & Co.Pvt. Ltd.  

(ii) Munoth Finance & Leasing Ltd 

 

c) Key management Personnel 

(i) Shantilal M Jain 

(ii) Siddharth S Jain 

(iii) Mukesh Patel 

 

d) Affiliate of Subsidiary Company 

(i) Deepkala Collection 

III. Particulars of transactions during the year with Related Parties :   

                                                                                                                       ( Rs.in Lacs ) 

 

Name of the Party Nature of transaction 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 

Munoth Investment & Finance 

Co. Pvt. Ltd. 

Loan Taken 

Loan Repayment 

9.18 

9.18 

9.18 

9.18 

Munoth Finance & Leasing Ltd Loan Given 

Loan Repayment 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

Deepkala Collection Loan Given NIL 10.40 

 Loan Repayment NIL 62.43 

 

IV. Particulars of Outstanding Balance at the end of the year with Related Parties: 

           (Rs. in Lacs) 

Name of the Party 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 

Siddharth S Jain  0.50 0.00 

Mukesh Patel 0.00 0.00 
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23  In the absence of confirmation from parties and pending reconciliation the debit and  credit   
balances with regard to recoverable and payable have been taken as reflected in the books. In the 
opinion of the Directors, short term or long term Loans and Advances, Current or Non current 
Assets, if realized in the ordinary course of business, have the value at which they are stated in 
the Balance Sheet. 

 

24 EARNING PER SHARE: 
 Earning per share EPS Calculation (basic and diluted) 

 Unit 31.3.2017 31.3.2016 

a) Net Profit / (loss) attributable to equity 

    shareholders. 

 

 

Rs. 1,35,733 (1,40,05,645) 

b) Weighted average number of equity  

    shares 

 

 

No. 89,91,000 89,91,000 

c) Nominal Value Per share  

 

Rs.  5 5 

d)  Earning per share Rs. 0.02 (1.56) 

 
 
 
25 AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION 

 

Particulars     31.3.2017 31.3.2016 

As Auditor 

Audit Fees 50000 50000 

    Service Tax 7500 7250 

Total  57500 57250 

 

26 The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th 
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as provided in the Table below:- 

  SBNs     SBNs Others Total 

 

 Denomin

ation No’s 

     Amount 

  

Closing cash in hand as on 

08.11.2016 Nil Nil 85,678/- 85,678/- 

(+) Permitted receipts Nil Nil 53,000/- 53,000/- 

(-) Permitted payments Nil Nil 20,427/- 20,427/- 

(+) Amount deposited in 

Banks Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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(-) Amount deposited in 

Banks Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Closing cash in hand as on 

30.12.2016 Nil Nil 1,18,251/- 1,18,251/- 

 

27 Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary. 
 

For Vijay R. Tater & Co.   For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants  

 

                                    

                                                     

CA. Suresh G. Kothari                  Siddharth S. Jain      Shantilal M Jain                        

Partner     (Director)          (Director) 

(M.No.47625)                                             DIN: 00370650       DIN:00370624                          

Place: Mumbai      

Date: 30-05-2017 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Regd. Folio No./DP Id No.*/Client Id No.*  

 

No. of Shares held  

 

Name and Address of the First Shareholder (IN 
BLOCK LETTERS) 

 

 

 

 

Name of the Joint holder (if any)  

 

*Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form. 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 37th General Meeting of the Company held at 308, Shital Varsha 
Arcade, Opp. Girish Cold Drinks, C. G. Road, Navrangpura Ahmedabad – 380 009 on Monday, 25th 
September, 2017 at 11:00 A.M. 

 

Folio No ______________  DP ID No. * _____________  Client ID No.* _______________ 

*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form. 

 

No. of Share(s) held ______________    

 

 

________________________ 

Member's / Proxy's Signature 

 
 
 
 

PROXY FORM 
(Form No. MGT-11 - Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  

rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 
 

Name of the member(s)  
Registered Address  
E-mail Id  
Folio No/Client Id  

 
I/We, being the member (s) of....................................shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

1. Name: 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________ 
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Address: 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________ 

E-mail Id: ___________________________________________________________________________________Signature: 
____________________________ or failing him 

2. Name: 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________ 

Address: 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________ 

E-mail Id: ___________________________________________________________________________________Signature: 
____________________________ or failing him 

3. Name: 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________ 

Address: 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________ 

E-mail Id: ___________________________________________________________________________________Signature: 
____________________________ or failing him 

 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, to be held on Monday, 25th September, 2017 at 11:00 A.M. at 308, Shital Varsha Arcade, Opp. Girish Cold Drinks, 
C. G. Road, Navrangpura Ahmedabad – 380 009 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are 
indicated below: 

Ordinary Businesses: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and the Profit & Loss Account for the year 
ended on that date and the reports of the Directors’ and the Auditors’ thereon.  

2. To appoint Mr. Rajeev Mahatma / Ms. Sangitaben Jain (DIN: 01599675), Whole-time Director / Director of the 
Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditor and to fix their remuneration.. 

 

Signed this .................. day of ......................... 2017. 

 

Signature of Shareholder: ___________________ 

 

Signature of Proxy holder(s): ________________    

 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Affix Rs. 1 
Revenue 
Stamp 
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Route Map to the Venue of the AGM 

 

Address: Shanti Nivas, Opp. Shapath - V, Nr. Karnavati Club, S.G.Road, Ahmedabad -380058, Gujarat, 

India. 

 


